RESPONSES TO BIGDER'S QUERIES AND/OR SUGGESTIONS

DATE

September 11, 2023

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NO.

[TB-(38-20230725-01 Shared Cyber Defense Salution for Insurance Cluster

PROJECT NAME Two (2) Years Shared Cyber Defense Solubion for the Insurance Cluster
PROPONENT UNIT/ITECHNICAL | Insurance Cluster
WORKING GROUP
wew | PORTONOF | CUGREEACICR
NG BIDDING TWE's RESPONSES
DOCUMENTS {raised by BluaVoyant)
1. Not specified in the| May we reguest for a cornplets
submilted queries | jist of domains, social media) _ o . .
atcounis and thenumber of VIP This information will ONLY be provided to tha winning
e bdder
emails that will be
monitored?
ified | ! ! 1 2 . .

2 L\I‘?g;;‘);génﬁﬂg:‘g;e ;‘l;y ve request for an assat list ;i:;j inforrmatian will ONLY be grovided to the winning
agency? ioaer.

3. ot speaified in the | May we request for a list of the

submittad queries | Operating This infarmatian will ONLY be grovided to the winmng
Systems of the endpoints of each] bidder.
agency?
QUERIES ANDIOR
PORTICN OF
SUGGESTIO .
TEm BIDDING ESTIONS TWG's RESPONSES
' DOGCUMENTS
{raised by Cloud 4C)
1 19 Annexes, Seq Daily Event Log Aggregate Size| Yes.
A3.4 in
Gigabytes (GB) includes both
servers andlaptopfdeskiop?
2. p21 Annexes, Sed lnsurance Commission {IC) is| IC s nat part of the project anymore. The
B22 mentioned to be part VAPT| requiremenishall be.
scope but not in other scopes?. 2 “masape ar VAP il bttt
15 1C pari of the scope of this
bid? Agueey . Sooe
BYr - 'i'éx\mﬁlr&mmmhanaﬁmn
GI3 20 Extrvral roenuresy, 2 trobiEs e, up ty 50 P adenissan
53% 25 Exiornosf meaurte=, 1 mobls s op ta 150 7 akbaddad
L ?gnc aE\mmmmmmmmﬂnmnakmsa_

3 p29, Arinexas, D.4 | Tiar 1-4 Anglysts outslde or no] Section .4 specifies the minimum rumber of 17
part ofothe required pool af a§ personnel with the required technical qualfications
least 20 IT or Iniomation yhe service provider must have a poot of at least 20 |7
Securlty related ceriffiad onsils personnel with specified technical skills who are onsite
support engireers within Metrg .

Manila? support englneers within
Metro Manila.
4 p28 Annexes, sed Are the required personnel like| There will be at least 5 dedicated personnel assigned
D4 Tler 14 Analysts or Projech o the cluster, not per agency as required in the TOR
tlanager be shared across all] There will also be a dedicated PM to be assigned to
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four Insurance Cluster
members? Or will thera be
separate & dedicated Tier 1-4
Analysts & PM far each of the
four Insurance Clusiern
members?

the cluster who will be responsible for the project
implementatian,

p28, Annexes, C.6

{ service provider {CSP), will the

i the service provider's SOC will
be implemented through a cloud

Analysts be required o be In-
country or on-premises?

The Analyst shauld be in- country since they should
be in the same location wherethe SOC of the servige
provider, which is required to be a 24 x 7 % 365 local
technology operation canter par Section

.3

Mot specified In the
submitted queries

Qut of the P304M ABC what is
the respective budget of each of
the four Insurance Cluster
members?

The total ABC is proportional to fhe ioialnumber of
endpoints per Insurance Cluster member.

Mot specified in the
gubmitted qusries

Wilt Service Provider assume to
replace any (or all) existing
security tools that 1s required in|
this TOR {SIEM, EDR, TI, eic.)of
egch (or all) Insurancs Cluster
member?

No. The Service Provider shall install their seluiion
without replacing the existing security tools of the
Insurance Clusters members. In case, there will be
conflict, the replacement of the existingtocls will be
subject to the evaluation of the member agency
during implementation

Not specified in the
submitted queries

Can BAC or the four Insurance
Clustar members share theln
existing security tools that is
required in this TOR {SIEM,EDR,
Ti, elc.}?

The bidder is expected io provide all required
solutions in the project Other security solutions that
will ie onboardedin the SDC will be provided during
the nplementation of the project.

Not specified in the
submitted queries

Project Manager must be onaite?,

a8  Also With reference o th
the TOR under Personal
Qualification/Requirements -
May we request for the BAC
to consider "local with hybrd
suppert” This reference {o
the  security  analysis,
cerlified engineers. S0C
managers. and  project
managers.

Benefits: IC agencies to ensure
{0 receive the highest SLA
quality of service with proactive
contingency in  place  thus
eliminating  any  potential
disruption andiorrisk(s)

o,
far

submission
2023.

Ve also like to request
the extension of the
o Qctober 18,

e
Technical Specification oltf

The Project Manager should be able to visit any agency.
when required.

he service provider shall be allower! {0 augmenti the
edicated personnel with fareign support staff from
partners (hybrd) =s long as the minimum stafiing
requirements are met

The submission and opening of Blds Is scheduled on
Qciober 13, 2023
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QUERIES AND/OR

ITEM PORTION OF SUGGESTIONS ‘
NO BIDDING ) TWG's RESPONSES
) (raised by Crayon Software
DOCUMENTS ExperisPhilippines Inc.}
1 On Billing and How is the treatment for the Per member agency
Payment billing and payment Do we
do ihis separately per
agency? Or do we bill
Landbank?
2. Qn Payment May we reguest to have a No.
Terms separate payment term for
| the subscription instead of
|including it In the per
| milestone schedule? Usual
| payment terms far
subscription are upfront and
annual ,
3 Bid submission Can we extend the bid The submissipn and apening of Bids is schedulad on
extension submmigsion on October G, October 13, 2023
20237
ITEM FORTION OF O UGGESTIONS .
NO. BIDDING TWG's RESPONSES
DOCUMENTS | aiced by EY Philippines)
1 Not specified in the | Technical Questions
submitted queriss

80C

1 Is there a CMDB in place
with all the assst details.
role and criticality?

This Information shall ONLY be provided to the
winning bidder. The nan-availabllity of CMDB
shall be addressed by the member agency
during the implementation of the praject in their

respective agency

2. Do you have any DR
setup jor Data center. If
yes, does it comes under
thescope of monitoring?

M

. This information shall ONLY be provided to the
winning bidder. The proposal of the service
provider will be based on the number of
endpointswithin the agency's corporate network
regardless of their physical losation

3. Post 1st year, the logs
are to be shared with the
agencies Please confirm
the mode of transfer and
clarify whn will own the
infrastruciure  for the
transfer of raw logs

The storage of the raw logs after ene (1) year will
be the responsibility ofthe member agency. The
mode of transfer shall be discussed during project
implementation with the member agency.

4  Average number of
security incidents handled
par day.

This information shall ONLY beprovided w0 ihe

winning bidder.

5. Will the heense of SIEM
he owned byyou?

The licenses for the SIEM and SUAR solutions|
shall be subseribed per agency during the e of

tha contract.
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8. Is there a requiremani io
store all logs [ocally?

No, there 15 no requirement to store the logs locally

7. What are the Legacy
assets that are inscope?

~

This information shall ONLY be provided to the
winning bidder.

Mot specified in the
submitted queries

110. Is there an intemal

Yulnerability NManagement

8. Is there any specific
scanning requirement such
as Authenticated /
Unauthenticated?
Authenticated scanning will
tequire to pravide credentials
with specific privileges such
as {Admin far Windows and
equivalent to root
permissions or 500
+ for UNIXILINUX)

9 Doesthe client have any
existing SLAfor fixing vulns
of different severitiss?
What expectation does the
client havefor remediation of
found vuinerabilities?
{Remediation Consulting/
Remedation Tracking/
Remediation validaton/
Complete remedigtion
aclivities)?

threat data  collection

proeess in place?

10,

VAPT shall include suthenticated and
unauthenticated scans.
This information shall only be provided lo the

winning hidder.
Approprigte implemantation of remediation,
including monitoringftracking and validation
shall be established during project
implementation per member agency

This information shall ONLY be provided 1o the
winning bidder.

Not specified in the
submitted queries

Network

11. What is the throughput pet
agency?

12. What Is the network interizce
required?

13. Do yau require 2 dual PSU fon

theNDR appliance

11

This information shall ONLY beptovided to the
winning bidder.

12-13. The NDR shall use a standard network interface

which may be 1G or 106G The service provider,
however, i3 expected to make the necessary
adjustments dudng the actusl  project
implementabon with the member ageney. For
NDR with throughput 5G and above, a dual powa;
supply unit (PSU) shall be required

Arariii =



Nat VAPT
specified in ) i . . L
the 14. What is the approximate 14, This information shall ONLY beprovidad to the
submitted workload{number of winning Hidder
queries web applications) for
tasting? ) .
15 This mformation shall OMLY beprovided to the
15, What is the approximate winning bidder
number ofservers, firewalls,
rauters, or othemetwork
devices on the internal
~ corporate network? i
Not Non-technical questions
specified In )
{he 1 WhyisiCincluded inthelist | 1. [C is not part of the project anymore. The
submitted forVAPT Scanning? requirernent shall be:
queries 2 Theocrpn of VATT sl ko ot ket e Roovsreg:
Aoxty Bearn
gir 7 Exemal ranqureas, up i 80 1F eddresces
G515 20 Exdpmd! seanuies, Frichils spps, ua v 80 P eddrestes
N 558 28 Erdamal rescurmes, ¥ mobkls appup (v 153P adirewes ]
PDIC B Sxnernind ranantesd, up 1o 83 1R addrssens
2 Where can we get Annex D1 Can be provided by LANDBANK Procurement
D257 Departiment thru email.
3. Can we have the dacumants
digitally signed or do we need Either of the hwe is acosptable
tahave a wet signature?
4 Dows need to countar-sign
eschpage? Mo, only those porfions as required in the bidding
documeants, must be signed by authorlzed
representativels as designated per Secretary's
5 lIsconsoriium allowed? Certificate
Yes, in the form of Joint Venlure Agreement by and
8. Kindly confirm  indicate between multi-parties
whether theprice mentloned
is inclusive or exclusive of .
VAT. The ABC Is VAT Inclusive
7 Can we request 10 nsert our
assignability clause?
8. Can we propose revisions in
GCC
5. ggﬁﬁ?g like limitaions ONf - 44 Eor the draft contract, if possible wedo not
10. We propose to qualify as accommodats any change inany provisions because
) gross negiig;ence and nof this would entail further review of our Legat Sactor
mere negligence. and the OGCC.
11. Wa request io include our
standard  provisian on
fermmnation when already
prohibited by iaw  of
professional obligations.
12. In the RFP decumeant we see

two pncing  tzbles  with
detalled breakdowns asking

Thare are Wwo (2} schedules provided In the bidding

documenis. _however, the bidder may choose which idl
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Tor goads procuted localiy[spplicable

{Philippines)  or  goods)
procured from abroad. A
quick check hers this table 15
relevant for licenses and not
for labor cost?

13. Faor tabelling off Please refer to Bid data Sheel ITB Clause 15 of Bidding
archived/compressed  filesDocuments
please clarify i it should be
the last six (G)digits or lasi
seven (7} digits of the bidding
reference number
14. We request to reasonably] 14 The winning bidder is required ta deliver the in-
discuss for any out-of-scops sCapée requirements
services
15. We request that additional 15. The wanning bidder is required to deliver the im
scope of services should be scope requiremenis
mutually agreed
16. In the subcontracting there is 1B. In Section lll, under Glause 7, siates that subd
discrepancy in the statement| _ cantracting is not allowad
17. Can we request an extension| 17 The submisaion and opening of Bids is scheduled
on the submission of the|  On October 13,2023
bidding propussal
PORTION OF QUERIES AND/OR -
e BIDDING SUGGESTIONS TWG's RESPONSES
DOCUMENTS (raised by ePLDT}
1 Under A2.1|Part of our offer 1s to provide
Deployment and [NDRsolution for on-supported
Management systems:
ltem no. 3 1. May we know how 1. This was not specified In the TOR. This information
much throughout should we should be assessed during the actual project
“Ear non- consider per agency? implementation with the member agency.
supported
systems, 2. What is the nebvork 4
interface required for NDR 2-3. The NDR shall use a standard network interface
other means appliance? which may be 1G or 10G. The service provider,
ofmonitoring however. is sxpected o make the necessary
must be 3. Will yau require dual PSU adjustments  during the aclual  project
performed, forthe NDR appliance? implementation with the member agency. For NDR|
such as with throughput 5G and abovs, a dual power supply
network unit (PSU) shall be requirad,
detectlon
and
response
(NDR or
similar) toal
shall be
provided."
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2. Under A.3 Security | Aside from the Daily Event This information wil QMLY be provided to the winning
Information and| Log Aggregate Size per bidder
Event Managemant} agency.
(SIEM) May we kindly request for
ltam no.2 the tist ofiogidata sources
per agency? (OS5, server,
“The solution shall ﬁre\va"' atcv]
be capable to
support collection of
differant types of
meizdata {e.g.,
fogs, security
gvents, network
flaws, amoang
others) from data
sources and shall
include log
compression  and
industry  standard |
encryption 2t rest)
and in transit to
ensure security of
captured data from
disclosure
{o
disinterested
parties.” - .
I QUERIES ANDICR
PORTION OF SUGGESTIONS
ITEMNO. | BIDDING {raised by Information TWG's RESPONSES
DOCUMENTS TechnelogySecurity
Distribution, lnc.} .
1. In Functional What are the technologies The technologies are already stated in the TOR:
requirements, under fncluded in Security Operations? The semvice provider shall provide a cloud-based
Sectlon 1 of A4 What Is the leve! ofautomation that;  SOC for Individual agencles with complete Segurity
. Security you are expecting? Infarmation and Event Management {SIEM) and
Orchestration, Security Qrchestration, Automation, and Response
Automation and (SOARY) solutlon that allows far two-way integration
Response (SOAR): with the agencies data sources, capiurs of near real-
lime log data, and must parform correlation between
data sources during investigation which shall also be
; accessible by the individual agencies.
Level of automation should be subjent to the actual
_ projzet iImplementation per membgr agency. i
2. In nen- ls there a need for single No. |
funciional authentication system ar can each :
: requirements, major platiorm can have its own
' statement number 1 izuthentication system that can
. of Access |address the capabilities forthe | :
- Management. Access Managernent? - i |
I3, in non- May we request boih statermants The reguirements specified in Section 6& 6 under |
{unciionzl to be combined into one statement’  Non-Functional Requirements |

requirements,

" Provider's
Quahficatian
Reguirements

nd indicated that vendor can

statementnumbers Sgither comply with on premise or
and 6 of C. Servics]'cloud plaiform requirements?

and
t

A. Access Management are clear. Thus,no need to
combing them.

Arinex -7




4, in noi-
functional
requirements.

9o
Provider's

Qualification
and

staternent numbers

C Service

Reguirgments

Since this is a posi qualification
raquirement, may we request this
siatement to bs removed and
placed in the post-qualification
documents?

"Yes. This is a requirement 1o be complied with during

the post-gualification. However, there is no need fo
transfer this requirement under post-qualification
documents.

'V Part of the items fo be submitted

as included In the checklist are
“List of Local Cedified Enginears
for the (i) SOAR, (i) SIEM
including thelr respectiva
Certfflcations on the
brand/soluiion being proposed” as
well as “List of names. credentials,
andprojects they were involved in

for the dedicated 24x7 x 365 team -
tha will be assigned to the'

Insurance Cluster” .

Because of Data Privacy, we
cannot mitially disclose the detalls
of our staff aswell as the projecis
they were invelved in.not until the

. finglization of contract Is it alright

to just provide their cerification
and credentials without showing
their names? And may we
request as well lo

just provide the description of the
project and not the company
name?

The disclosurg of the required information is eritical
for the proper assessmeni fevaluation of the bidder
with the Lowest Calculated and Respansive Bid.

PORTION OF

! ITEMNO. BIDDING

DOCUMENTS

QUERIES AMD/OR
SUGGESTIONS

{ralsed by Micro D Internationai) '

TWG's RESPONSES

1. " lin reference ta Section
C Service Provider's

Qualification
Requiraments,

_,_auicome

ltem 2. May we reguest lo relex
this requirement lo include non-
leaders from Gariner & Forrester
(3rd  Parly) solutions as the
required deliverable of the project
is based on Managed Services
SLA oifering and not the product
market pereeption of a 3rd Party
ke thai of Gariner. Qur service

. pffering is
‘focused  an  building  and

packaging capabliities and service

. putcames, and we beligvs that the

" products 2nd technologies that
_underpin  these  offerings  arg

secondary to the  primary
defiverable, which is to deliver 2
successful  cusiomer  servicg

No

Ve ralal-o.4 yIEs 4




The submission and opening of Bids is scheduled on

2. On Bid Submission | In reference to the bid submission
on September 22, 2023, may we October 13, 2023
request for an  exiension io
October 13, 20237
3 On Personnal | May we know if we can submit The personnel should be employed bythe bidder
Cualifications Cvws of our Technology
[Requirements Partners, including Distnbutor
engingers who will be deployed
In thi project.
FORTION OF QUERIES AND/OR
MEMNO.|  BIDDING SUGGESTIONS TWG's RESPONSES
DOCUMENTS (raised by Netpoleons)
Not specified in the | Technical Questions:
1 submitted queries
1. Wil license nsed to be ownad 1. The licenses for the SIEM and SUAR solutions
by eachagency ar by Managed shall be subscribed per agency during ihe term
Service Partner? of the contract
2. License subscriptions will  start  upon
2 Start Date of license implementation of the Phase 1 - Threat
Intelligence,  Security  Monitoring  and
Mansgement and Incident Response as
indiceted In the Projest Milestone, which is
expected o be delivered within, 120 working
days fram the issuance of the Notice to Proceed.
This informatian shall ONLY be provided to the
3. Understand that "Third Party winning bidder. The details and use cases shall
Gueries'have been included be discussed during fhe actual project
as part of C1 - Thireat implementation with the membar agency.
intelligence. We would like to
clarify what detailsfuse case
Is  needed far  this
requirement.
PORTION OF QUERIES ANDIOR
ITEMNO. BIDDING SUGGESTIONS TWG's RESPONSES
DOCUMENTS (ralsed by TIM)

1 Under A2 Regarding the deployment of Agencies can wuse thelr avallable soiiware
Managed Detechion MDR. maywea know what deployment tool, if any, ordeployment through AD
and Response deployment toal the agencies GPO.
> A2 1 Deployment will provide ta be used? Otherwise, the service provider can provide a tool to
and Management > deploy agents faster.
lem 2.

2 Under B. Can we request the "at jeast’ No. Because the bidder can alwaysprovide mare
Yulnerability to be omitted, so the stated than the minimum requirgments.

Management  and numbers of External
Penetration Testing Rescurces and IP address is
> B2 Vulnerability already defined.
Assessment and

Penetration Testing
(VAFT) Hem 2. “The
scope of VAPT shall
beet least the
following:.”

APl #-F
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This information will ONLY be provided ta the

,\[3, Under B.1 Can we request for the iist of
Vulnerability scan largets/asset (6x wirning bidder.
Management. endpoints. servers,web apps.
eontainers) end the folal
number of assets {per asset
type)
4. Under May we know what type of The name of the personnel, including the Certificate
referance ordocument would of trzinings attended related to cyber-security
] you reguirs to be provided? forensics.  shall be submitted during posk
gualification
Incident Respaonse >
item 15.

5. Under .  Non-| Question 1: VWhat doesit The project is for the procurement of subscriptions o
Functional mean whenyou say “leasad” to managed services. Thus, it is possible that the
Requirements the agencies? Is there any member agencies will just "lease” the accounts.

specific solution you requirefor
» Access Management?
This technical reguirement applies fo  all
A Access . . servicesisystem that will require user access.
—_— Management > lten Question 2: Since there are
1. multiplesolution stacks in this
praject, can weask if "A.
Access Management” In
genaral is only referring to the
SIEM?

5. Under 1l Non-| We sssume that MFA will be The MFA should be Included in the proposed
Functional providedby the Insurance solution. During project implementation. the winning
Requirements > A.| Cluster Agencies. bidder mayuse/integrate the existing MFA of the
fﬁ’é?ﬁi Management member agency, if any, subject to approval of the |

) member agency.
This information shall ONLY be provided to the
winning  bidder, if needed during  project
Way we know what is the MFA implementation. ;
that willne used by the
Agencies?
7. Under Il Non-| Singe the requirement is Cloud The requirement pettains to ihe physical and
;unciliona! t A iESCE;? Sc?g. Cagsiig%mfega environmental controls at the offices/building where
equirements > ihe Cloud Base as the ; A
Accass Management| Primary and the BOC Analyst the primary and secondary SOC Is located.
— >ltem 6. location is the secondary site.

3. Under C. Service! Is the Manufacturers Certificate | Yes
Provider's that wilibe pravided only refers to
Qualidication and| the brand thatwill be provided to
Reguirements > ltem| the agencies? Brandsfor (1) MDR,

1 (2 SIEM, (3} VM, (4)
SOAR and (5} Threat
intelfigenca

3. Under  C. Service| Can we provide either Forrester | Yes. The reguirement is Forrester Wave DR

Provider's Woave Report or Gariner Magic | Gariner.
Quazlification and| Quadrant forthe 3 requirements?
Requirements > ltem

2

10. Under ©. Service} For ine pool of 20 IT personnel. | Please refer {0 the documents that willbe submiited
Provider's what are the documents needs 10 | guring post-qualification.

Qualification and| be submitted? Can we submit at
Requirements > tem | least theircertifications only?
3
11 Under Can we clarify what does [ Dedicated means “exclusively assigned” io the
— “dedicated” means? Is he onily | Insurance Cluster.
D. should be assignedio the cluster
and cannot handle any ather
Personnel customers?
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Qualificalions/Regquir
em ents > tem 2

12. Unger The 1 Tier-d Analyst/SOC | Dedicated to the Insurance Cluster
Manager, 2Tier-1, 1 Tier-Z, and 1
D Tier-3 Analysisare dedicated far
the whole Insurance Cluster
Parsonnel already and nol per agency?
Qualifications.
13. Under The submission of GV, Company | Please refer to the docurnents that willbe submitied
1D andCerificate of Employment | during post-gualification.
D is only applicable to SOC
Manager, Anelyst and Project
Personnel Manzger? While for the 20 1T
Qualifications/Requir | Personngl, Gertificate will suifice?
_ ements > ftem 3
14, Urier For Project Manager Certificate, | PMP certification will be required as thisceriification
—_ wauldeither Certified Assaclate In | ansures that the Project Manager has extensive
B. Project Management (CAPM) or | eyperience andadvanced project management skills
Project Management Professional | o\ 0 ooneee
Personnel (PMP) be acceptable? and cap -
Qualifications/Requir
em ents = ltem 6 >
ProjectManager ,
15. Under B. Training} How many attendess will be | The hidder should accommodate up toten (10)
and Other} inclusive inthe fraining? attendees per agency In the training
Requirerneants
16 Not specified In the| Will the implemeniation for each | Yes, more or less. The winning bidder should be able
submitted guenies Agencystari simultaneously? | to complete the iImplementation of Phass 1 - Threat
Inteligence, Securlly Manitoring and Management
and Incident Response forall the members of tha
Insurance Clusterwithin 120 working days from the
issuance of the Notice 1o Proceed.
Natice to Proceed shall be Issued byesach of the
agencies.
™ N7 Under 2. Project| Doss this mean ihe 2 years | Yes. Upon the implementation of Phase? - Threat
Objective and | subscription, will starton the day 1 | Intelligence, Security Monitoring and Management
Scope > Bullet 3. ofimplementation? and Incident Response for all the members of the
“The Shared Defense Insurance Cluster
subscription shait )
comme
ncelmmediately after
the Phase 1
implementation
of the projest.”
18. Mot specified In the| Who will release the NTP? Each | NTP shall be released hy the membsragencies at the
submitted quaries Agency? Qr Just Landbank? We | game time.
wouldrequest the NTP for all the
Agency willstart at the same time.
19. Mot specified in the| Due lothe very high complexity of | The submission and opening of Sids is scheduled on
submitted queries the project. Can we reguest for at October 13, 2023
teast 3 weeks extension {October
—_ 13, 2023) forthe bid submission?
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ITE PORTION OF QUERIES ANDIOR TWE's RESPONSES
U] BIDDING SUGGESTIONS
NO. DOCUMENTS

(ralsed by Trends and
Technologlesine.)

Daes this dashboard psriain {0 Yes
the SOCDashbaard that shall be
used by analysis?

Page 3, Section V.
Techrucal
Speciiication Terms

of

Reference
under A.1

Security
Operations Center
{5Q0)
team 2. The service
provider shall set up
a cluster level SOC
dashboard 1o have
an integrated and
high- level overview

of the cluster
agenc
iessecurity posture. _
Page 4, Section VII.| . Is this face-to-face mesting? The meeting should be face-to-face, with oplion to
Technical Who willattend this regular attend onfine.

Specification, Terms| mesting?

of Reference, under

Al Security

Operations  Center

{SOC)

{tem 7
Monthly

rmonitoring

At least {2) representatives from themember
agencies should atfend.

seny
icemanagement:
The service
provider shall
conduct regular
meetings with the
agencies IT
stakeholders to
eviswS0C
performance and
discuss the overall
IT security posture
of theagencies,
including fine-
tuning of
canfigurations and
provision of best
practices advice, o
aidin continuous
improvement.
Regularyritten
reports must also
be avaifable to
{rack the status of
cases and the
assistance ngeded.
Mornihly reports
shall contain, but
net limitedto:

ArrntxX =R




¢ SLA
Performance

s Comelated
Events
Overviaw

« Correlated
Evenis Graph
Distribution
Cverlime

v Comelated
Evenisand
Rules
Triggered
Summary

«  Summary of
Incident Ticket
parUse Cases
Incident
Management

Page 4, Section Vil
Technical

Specification Terms
of Reference. under

At Security
Operations  Genter
{S0C)

ltem 8 The service
provider shall ensure

flexibility and
scalability of the
agencies SCC

platform and  shall
ingest and process
allevents senl by the
agencies for the

SIEM and
S0

AR

requirements

including its current
and future needs.

3.7 Can you coriim that the
Tutureneeds s considarad
already in the maximum
aggregale daily ingestion
stated tem 4 in page 7,
under A.3 Security
{information and Event
Managemaent (SIEM)}?

4 Ton muans st dify G IQTZ0N Tk e 53 T i

agmg_ | Gory SomiopAgres R Y ———

oT ! B
e . —i
23 =
SRR S

Yes. Howaver, the member agency Mmayprocess
separately for passible increase, if neaded.

3.2 In the eventi that the
ACTUAL INGESTION PER DAY
is MORE and EXCEEDS the
staled in lfem 4 in page’, under
A.3 Security Information and
Event Vianagaement (SIEM), what
is theexpactations of the
agencias on how should this be
treated?

Any additional INGESTION
EXCEEDING the provided

{ INGESTION FER DAY will stil
| be ingested with addfiional cost

fo the agency and tillableta the

{ agency and agency will process

the payment.

| The oldest logsfevents shall be overwritten in case the]
aliscated storagecapacity is not sufficient te maintain

the aggregate daily data ingesfion.

if this becomes regular and there is adeterminatian
that thare Is a need to Increase capacity, the same
can be disgussed with the agency congernedfor

additional hilling.

Arsex H-3
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3.3 Will SIEM Tog sources be
ceriralizedor accessible m Head
Office?

This is not specified in the TOR. TheSIEM logs

for all members of the Insurance Gluster can be
ingested centrafly by the senvite provider.

While all logs of the agencies will be ingested in the
bigders SOC. the accessof the agencies shall bef
segregated andlimited fo their agency’s alertsflogs)
only,

Page 4, Section VIi.
Technical
Speciication, under

Al Security
Operations  Center
{S00C)

liem 9. The service
pravider shall
facilitate S0C

security briefing at
least once a month
for the agencies to
present the [atest
locat and
international  news
and updates in Cyber
security.

Gan you confirm (hat the securtly
briefing is included with the other
reporting and meefing seton a
monthiybasis?

Yes.

Page 4, Section VI
Technical
Specification, under

Al Security
Operations  Center
(8QC)

item 1 The service
provider shall supply
Managed Detection

and Fesponse
sefvices,  including
the Endpoint
Protection / Entpoint
Detection and
Response {EDR)

licenses required for
supparted endpoinis.
Supported endpoinis
refer o Windows
endpoints, Windows
servers, major Unix
and Linux
distributions, MacO8,
MMobile devicegs, that
is siill under support
or extended support
by the manufacturer.

How many mobila devices ara
w2 looking at? And what are the
operatingsystems of these
endpoinis?

This information will ONLY beprovided to the
winning bidder.
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Page 4-5, Section
Vil Technical
Specification, under
A21  Deployment
and Management
ftem 3 For non-
supported  sysiems,
other means of
monitoring must be
performed, such as
netwark detection
and respanse (NDR
or similar) ool shall
be provided,

6.1: Kindly confirm if the nan-
supportedsystems mentioned
abave pertain to servers that
have non-supparied OS client.

Not just servers. It also includes the other
endpoints or workstations.

8.2: May we knpw the
distribution of theservers in each
agency, with the detailsof their
VLAN, netwaric segments and
physical locations (DR and HQ)?

This information will ONLY be provided io the
winning bidder

§.3: Kindly list down as well per
agency,alf critical applications that
are running ingecgraphicatly
Active-activa in HO and DR, ihis
for monitaring fools, network
scanners and log collaciors
consideratian.

ltem 4. The solution shall detect
and prevent attacks on-premise,
for supported and unsupported
endpoints, including agency
deployments in publicclouds, if
any, such as, but not limited to
Amazon Web Services (AWS),
Azure, Oracle Cloud and Google
Cloud

This informalion wil ONLY be provided ta the
winning bidder.

8.4: Can wa request for the
breakdownof the operating
sysfems fypes and version for
bolf on-premise and cloud?

This information wil ONLY beprovided io the
winning bidder.

Page 7, Section VII.
Technical
Specification.under
A.3 Security
Information and
EventManagement
(SIEM) Item 8. The
service provider
shall ensure the
availability of the
ingested raw logs
twelve {12) months
withcomprehensive
searchabllity. The
Ings.including
evidance of Security
incidenis,should be
tamper proofand
made available for
fegal and
requisionypurposes,

7.1 What da you mean an the
archiving raquirement? Doss this
mean shall we kegp on staring
ihe logs after the 12 manths or we
can defele it once we've extracted
it after the agreed contract? What
is the expected file format of the

lngs? Raw fife type or converledto |

otherfile types?

7.2 In the case of deletian it onesg
we'veexiracied, we assume that
the agency will provide a log
storage for this extracted logs
beyond the retention period

The bidder shall maintain the storage afraw logs for
12 months Raw logs that are more 12 months will
he archived andwill ba given lo the member agency
for storage and safekeeping. The file format of the
logs shall be discussed during the actual praject
implementationwith the member agency.

Yes.
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as required.

The iogs beyond the
retention petiod shall
bearchived and given
monihly ta the
agenciesin an agresd
format.

Page 7, Section Vil
Technical
Specitication,under
A4 Security
Orchestration,
Automation and
Respanse (SOAR)
ltam 2. The splution
must have visibility
inta the security
operation provided
via dashhoards, KPls
andeustomizabiz
reporting

8.1 : What are your cusiomizable
reporting?

This information will ONLY be provided to the
winning bidder, and will be discussed during the

project implementation with the member agency.

Page 8-9, Seclion
Vi Technical
Specification, under
8.1 Vulnerability
Mznagement

item 1. The solution
provided mustbe a
cloud-based servica,
integrated within the
SIEM, that shall give
immediate

glabal
visibllity into where
the Agency IT
system mightbe
vulnerable to the
latest internet threals
and how to protect
them,

9.1 Do wa rafer in the lablz in
em 2. page 9 for the
scops/ocoverage
vulnerability management?

T Y s cnarm w0 B wtveeo
TSk Pectome, Lrreste K52 23 b G P rkbed
N v enrmn | s eu o AP K

of ihe

L)

Do W e b oo

© SUATI LT T G 8 B AL e

Yes.

10.

Page 8. Section VI
Technical
Specification, under
B.1 Yulnerahility
ilanagemant

ltlem 3 The solution
should be able to
scan systems
anywhere in ihe
Agencyenvironment,
irom the same
console. whether ihe
gsset is on  ihe
perimeter, the
internal natwork. ar
claud eanvironments
{such as Amazon
Web Services,Cracle
Cloud, ticrosoit
Azure or Google
Cioud)with the ability

10.1: Do the agencies have
lworkloads incloud? Flease provide
iist of the cloud workloads?

This information wil ONLY beprovided to the
winning bidder
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to create cusiom
reporsis showingeach
audignce just the
jevel of detail it needs
o

ses

Page 8, Section VIl
Technical
Specification. under
B2 Vulnerability
Assessment and
Penetration  Tesling
(MAPT)

llem 2. The scope of
VAPT shell be at
least the following:

TR P

11.1 : Can you confirm if the
axtornel resources are wel
applications or a mixof
application servers?

11.2 If the exlema! resourcas
pertain towsb applications, can
wa assume that the numbar of
external rasotirces pernainto
FQDNS? If not, kindly provide the
totalnumber of FQDNs.

=_I11.3, We noticed that the

fastirance Commission (IC) was

] Zeredrmnre temewy

Rteramro i

not considared onthe number of

L stewsemsod

servers and desitops under pagse 2
and daily event iogs underpage 7
but here in the VAPT it was
incfuded. s 1C incfuded in the VA
PT only?

This intormation wil ONLY be provided to the
winning bidder.

This informatian will ONLY ke provided o the
winning hidder

1C 15 not part of the project anymore. Tha

raquirement shall be:
2. Tha zcope of VAPT sholl be.rt lurat tha felosiog

1

Eeops

7 Extymalyesouies, Uy & 60 1P 009595

20 Extzimed rescourosz, 2 tmobife duje, 0 %5 B0 1P sitrooe

1
H
i
1

25 Bxlnrn msourees, 1 metshs 8pn uf 43 150 B gotraana
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Page 11, Saction VIL
Technical

Specification, under
C. Threatinteligence

ltem 1 25 Site take
downs for  easch
agency during the
duration of the

contract {Le.,
phishing, social;
media siles, and]
others) howaver,
should tha agency]
need additional

takedowns, this will
be provided by the
service provider at no
additional

oot

112.1; What do you mean by
"however, should the agancy need
additional takedowns, this will be
provided by the service provider at
no addilional cost "? Is this the
same as unlimited take down?

Yes

-%

(23

Page 13, Section VI |

Technical
Specification. undar
D. IncidentResponse

item 15. The service
provider shall have a
ceriifled and recently
irained (at feast in the
past 12 months) in-
hause cyber security
forensics  specialist,
tosupport advanced

13.1. Are you referving lo
spaciiic certifications (e.g.
Compulsr HackingForensic
tnvestigator, CormpTIA, ...)

The curent standard certification
validity for IT manufacturers is 3
years. Kindhy consider a
certification valid at the time of bid
opening instead of recently frained
(at least in the past 12months)?

investigation,

- Any cedification related to cyber-securityfarensics will
be accepted.

We will accept a valid cerlification, which should
indicate a validity date.

Otherwisa it should be issued at least inthe

past 12 months.
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Page 15, Sectlen Vil. [14.1. Normally, the service

Techntical

rovider takes care of jts awn SQC

Specification, under {fagifities. Canyou explain morg

A Atcess
Mzanagement

e B. The servics
pravider shall provide
physica and
Environmental
confrols at the
primary and
secondary sites for
thss project.

about this requirement?

The requirement pertains o the physicaland
gnvironmental contrals at the officestbuilding
where the primary and secondary SQC s
located.

15.

Page 16, Section Vi
Technical
Specification. under
G Semvice Provider's
Quazlification and
Requirements

item 3. The service
provider must have
24x 7 x 365 local
technology

operation center
{SOC/NQC
facilities/infrastructu
re and service),

with a pool of at

least 2017 or
Information Secunty
related certifiedd
onsitesupport
engineears within
WMetro Manila. Alist
of the support
engineers shall be
pravided with thelr
reguired
gualifications.as
stated in ifem D.
Personnel
Qualifications !
Regulrements.

158.1. Forthe required
qualifications, anz we perlaining {0
the requirements statedon the ltem
nc. 3 below D. Personnel
Quslifications / Reguirements?

v Tledtivn nia a2 A
e et WA € Wi o RN 2 i OLTRed bkow U e
Syt

+ ey o eeRnoe At
+ SrzEm D
+ Car=efpsTmesiyhan?

16.

Page 16, Ssction VIl
Technical
Specification, under
C Service Provider's
Qualification and
Requirements

Hem 5. TheSOC
vanbe provided on
the cloud or within
the premises of the
serviceprovider
Should the Sscurity
Operations Center
{50C) with theirSCC
anzlysts ba on
premise, they

shauld be housed In
a Data Center with
TIA-842 Rated 3
Facllity Ceriification

16.7 15180 27007 considered as
equivalent third-parfy assessmeni
indicating the capability of the S0C
io provide the required security,
Scalability, stabllity, and high
performanca?

Yes

APIEL )




OR any equivalent
third party
assessment
indicaling the
capability of the
S0C o provide the
required securlty,
scalability, stabifity
andhigh
performance. The
proof of compliance
shall be submitied.

17

Page 37 of 84
Secton V.
Schedule  of
Reguirement and
Page21, Section Vil
Technical
Specification.under

1771 It was discussed during the
pra-hidby the LBP TWG leam that
the llcense subscription will siaré on
Day 1 of the projsct implemeniation
or upon instaflation of the license.
We wish t¢ canfirm this.

Upon the implementation of Phase 1 - Threat
Intelligence, Secutily Monitoringand Management
and Incident Response for all the members of the
Insurance Cluster.

4. Delivery

Time/Completian

Schadule

Phase 1 —ong 17.2: Since the ABC is a challenge, | NTP shall be released by the member agency on
hundrediwenty conwe request that the insurance | yme same date.

(120) working days | cltster agencies consider the

from the Issuanceof
Notice to Proceed;
Phase 2 — ningty
{80) working days
from the issuance of
Noiice to Proceed.
Commencament
date will be from the
receipt of Notice to
Proceed by the

winmung  bidder. The|

vandor must provide
a project schedule,
whichshould present
the project
milesianes and
deliverables at each
milestone.  License
subzeriptions will
start upon contract
implemantation.

ltemn 1. The Project
must he
implementad by
phases: Phasa 1 -
Threat Intellgence,
Security Monltoring
and Management
and Incident
Respanse, 120
working days from
the issuance of the
Motice to Proceed,
Phase 2-
Vulnerability
Management, 80
warking days from
the issuance of the

uniform release date of the NTP?
With this, all the stariand end dates
of the licanses will be uniform
Further, the different release dales
of the NTP will have a big effect on
the finaf cost.

Vi Tl




Notice to Praceed.
Commencament

date will be from the
receiptof Notloe To
Procesd (NTP) by
the winning bidder.
The vendor must
therefore providea
project schedule
which should
present the project
milestonesand
deliverables at
each milestone
License
subscriptionswilt
start upon contract
implemeniation. )
1B. Page 18 of the 18.1. Is this Project Management Any valid project managemenicertification will be
—_— Termsoi Frofessional Certification? acceptad
~ Reference, 6.
Qualificstions
forProject
manager
v Project
Manager: Must
have a valid
project
management
ceriification
18. Othars 19.1 Due to a lot of supparting The submission and opening of Bids Is scheduled or
dacuments needed to complole Octobzr 13, 2023
the bid,
can we raquest a 2-week exiension
onthe bid subniission end bid
opering?
20 Others 20.1 Aside from the Incident | No. ’ ]
Manager,will you need an ITIL-
certified  Service  Delivery
enginzer who Wil be your
coniact persarn during the 2-year
contract?
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ITEM PORTION OF QUERIES ANDIOR TWG's RESPONSES
NQ. BIDDING SUGGESTIONS
DOCUMENTS

(OTHER BIDDERS / MAME NOT
SPEGIFIED)

A3-SIEM, itam 9.

if the raw log retention period
is 12 months, what is the
desired archivingperiod?

yr

The logs beyond the refention period shall be
archived and given monthly iothe agencies in an
agreed format.

B.1-
Vulnerzabilily
Management

Is the solution intended io be
managedby the agencigs?

The related regquirement in the
TOR onlytalks about an annual
VAPT, not g confinuous
vulnerability management
service. Does it maan that the
vulnerability management
solution will then be operated by
the agencies' respective teams?

The proposed solutions shall bemanaged by the |
bidder.

The member agencles will manage theremediation
activities to address the identifiad vulnarabilities.
B.1.2 aiso states: The service providershould ba
able to continuously identifythreats and monitor
unexpected changes In the netwoerk before they
turninto breaches.

B.2-VAPT, item 2.

Do all "external resources” refer
io external applications? If so.
how manyweh, how many
mohile? Do all "IF addresses”
refer to exiernal servers?
Please provide a breakdown of
the types and guantities of
assels io bs tested.

This information Is provided in B.3.2, excluding IC
scope Detsils howaver, should ONLY be provided
o the winningbidder.

0 - incidant
Responszg,item 8

Please clarify expected
action/outputirom “deliver
network/firewallweb
applications breach response”.

Recommended actionsiplaybook for anyincident or
security breach.

A - Accass
Management.
item 1

For reconsideration. [AM
must be separate from the
managed securityprovider.

The requrement s not for an IAM. The
specifications under Access Management
pertsins to the minimumraquirements on how to
secure the access of the meriber agencies to tha
preposed solutions of the bidder.

APES R
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE QF PHILGEP%,REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membership)

THISISTO CERTIFY THAT

TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

6th Floor Trafalgar Plaza 105 H.V Dela Costa St. Salcedo Village Makati City ,
Makati City , Metro Manila , NCR , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 23-Aug-2002
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Govermment Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC. has submitted the required eligibility documents
in the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made an integral
part hereaf:

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “4" eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class "A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents

- submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the

bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal

penally in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 03-Sep-2024

Issued this 17th day of August 2023.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Trag Seas ]

IED TRUE COPY

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
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~ REMINDERS '

© The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant's application for registration.

o A merchant's registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successfil
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

e The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC's determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding

process.

S

)]
To Transcent
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Certificate Reference No: 200208967660060971
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"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

of

TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
6th Floor Trafalgar Plaza 105 H.V Dela Costa St. Salcedo Village Makati City ,

Makati City , Metro Manila , NCR , Philippines

SEC Certificate

Registration Date : 30-Oct-1992
SEC Certificate Number : AS09207351

Mayors Permit

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2023

Permit Number : 02151

Place of Issue : City of Makati

Issued By / Signatory : Hon.Mar-Len Abigail S. Binay
Issuance Date : 13-Jan-2023

Tax Clearance

Expiration Date : 20-Dec-2023

TCC Number : LT-116-12-20-0454-2022-M
Issued By / Signatory : Gilda B. Iglesias
Issuance date : 20-Dec-2022

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 02-May-2023

Current Asset : 10,765,342,328.00

Total Asset : 12,079,347,086.00

Current Liabilities : 8,289,128,751.00

Total Liabilities : 8,787,076,576.00

Name of Auditor : RAMON F. GARCIA and COMPANY CPAs
BIR RDO Code : 116

Expiration Date : 30-Sep-2024
Issued By / Signatory : ERNI G. BAGGAO

XN

PCAB License Issuance Date : 06-Jul-2023
License Number : 39398
License First Issue Date : 30-Sep-2015
Principal Classification : Specialty-Communication Facilities
Category : AAAA
T Tmnacenrl
Certificate Reference No: 200208967660060971 CERTIFIED TRUE CUev g
Page 3 of 3
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LBP-HOBAC-ITB-GS-20230725-01

— Form No.7

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

i, FARAH CHRISTINE V. FARD, of legal age, Filipino, with office address at 6" Floor Trafalgar
Plaza, 105 H.V. Dela Costa Street, Salcedo Village, Makati City, after being sworn to in accordance with
law, do hereby certify that:

1. | am the incumbent and duly designated Corporate Secretary of Trends & Technologies, Inc.,
organized and existing in accordance with law, with principal office at the above-stated address;

2. As Corporate Secretary, | am the custodian of the corporate books and records, including the
Minutes of Meetings and Resolutions of the Board of Directors;

3. The Board of Directors issued Board Resolution No. 09-06-2023 on September 14, 2023 to wit:

"RESOLVED, that Ms. Mary Rose S. Hernandez/Sales Manager or Mr. Wilfredo N.
Aguilar/Account Manager or Ms. Gigi L. Velez/Sales Support Officer or Ms. Leah P.
Apostol/Sales Assistant are our authorized signatories to represent our company, to sign and
authenticate all the bidding documents for the Two (2) Years Shared Cyber Defense Solution
for the Insurance Cluster with Project Identification Number LBP-HOBAC-ITB-GS-
20230725-01 and to sign the resulting contract by affixing his/her signature thereon as required
in the Instructions to Bidders and with full power and authority to do, execute and perform all
acts necessary”.

The above-cited authorization has not been amended, modified and/or superseded and is
therefore still in full force and effect.

4. This Certification is being issued to attest to the truth of the foregoing.
Signed this 0.6 0cT 78 in Makati City, Philippines.

]

FARAH %RIS INE V. FARD
~ Corpdrate Secretary

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to me before this day of __0§ OCT 2073 in Makati City,
Philippines, with competent IDs represented.

.. NOTARY PUBLIC
B R
G CREILLL Ry
Doc. No. 4—” &\%‘.-"""-.ﬁ:}_ c?:’*d
Ale o 7",
Page No, g‘q ; N
E g X
ok - woary puBLC 1S
l . et v IS
Serios of 1022 %% ROLLNO. 76509 § °7 ATTY. PAMELA CRHIAE &. BARREDO
q‘ﬁ - SRS Notary Public fo iduhe City of Makati
Wi PR Apposntment Mo, M-041 (202.4-2024)
G e e TR Untll 31 Dacember 2024
‘“‘\Cth‘w‘?&\é*"‘" Rall of Attarneys No. 78508; § May 2022

PTR Ma. 8582131/12 January 2023/akah City
18P No. 276885/9 January 2023/Pagig City
23/F Trataigar Plaza Buiiding
105 H.V. Dela Costa St., Snitedo wviiage
Makati City. Philippinas 1227




TRENDS

Technology To Transcend

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)
MAKATI CITY) S.S.

SECRETARY'’S CERTIFICATE

I, FARAH CHRISTINE V. FARD, of legal age, Filipino citizen and with office/business address at 6% Floor
Trafalgar Plaza, 105 H.V. Dela Costa Street, Salcedo Village, Makati City after being duly sworn, hereby depose and

state that:
1.
2,
a)
b)
3.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this ___

I am the Corporate Secretary of TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES INC,, the “Corporation” hereafter, a
domestic corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Philippines,
with principal office at 62 Floor Trafalgar Plaza, 105 H. V. Dela Costa Street, Salcedo Village, Makati
City.

As such, L hereby certify that at the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation held
on September 14, 2023 at Makati City to which I am the Secretary and during which a quorum was
present, the following Resolution was unanimously passed and adopted:

“RESOLVED, that TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES INC., authorized and empowered any of the
following: MARY ROSE S. HERNANDEZ or WILFREDO N. AGUILAR or GIGI L. VELEZ or LEAH P.
APOSTOL whose specimen signatures appear below to negotiate, enter into, sign, execute, and
deliver pertinent documents for the Two (2) Years Shared Cyber Defense Solution for the
Insurance Cluster with Project Identification Number LBP-HOBAC-ITB-GS-200230725-01.

NAME SRECIMEN SIGNATURE
MARY ROSE S. HERNANDEZ —~
WILFREDO N. AGUILAR -

GIGI L. VELEZ

LEAH P. APOSTOL

“RESOLVED, FURTHER, that the foregoing resolution and the authority herein above granted to the
aforenamed officers of the Corporation shall remain valid and subsisting until the same are
expressly revoked by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.”

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is still valid, binding and effective.

day of 08 oct 20,223023 in Makati, City.

FARAH CHRISTIE V. FARD
Corpgrate S¢cretary
. 0§ 0CT N0 . . 4
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this___ day of , at Makati City, affiant having exhibited to

me his Driver’s License ID No. N26-17-025950.

2PNy
Doc.No.__ 412 SRSy
Page No. q {9 ‘.\g‘"’ ":.f?’p’a,
Book No.__] 3 RY ATTY. PAMELA CJOJILE A. BARREDO
i o Notary Public for &ffd inf the City of Makali
seriesoraes ﬁ H et {opggé—(l)g og Apr:uintman! No. M-041 {2021-2024)
2 Y 3 ROLLN Su g Until 31 Dacember 2024
% a2 Rall of Attarneya No. 78508; 5 May 2022
4;, T ey PTR No. 9582131/12 January 2023/Makat: City
’&{{ ’ c}’fy‘ Pt 1BP No, 276805/9 January 2023/Pagiy Cry
g et 23/F Teafalgar Plaza Building

105 H.V. Dela Costa St., Salceda Village
Makatl Clty, Philippines 1227
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Form No. 3

f TRENDS

Technology To Transcend

LBP-HOBAC-ITB-GS-20230725-01

Statement of All Ongoing Government and Private Contracts, Including Contracts Awarded But Not Yet Started

Business Name

Business Address :

Trends & Technologies, Inc.

E Trafalgar Plaza, 105 H.V. Deta Ci

a Street, Salcada Village 1227 Makati

il

: 5 n
Name of Contract | a. Owner's Name d. Date Awarded % of Accomplishment Value of Outstanding Works /
b. Address Nature of Work  |e. Date Started . .
Project Cost Planned Actual Undelivered Portion
c. Telephone Nos. f. Date of Completion
1. Government
a. Land’ Bank of the Phillppines d.07/09/2021
I'Jc":flt(:gr:f;;wa‘"te"me Services for Alcatel- | ondbank Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar coner Or. J, «.09/01/2021
8 0 0/
Landbank Plaza and 31 Field Units West Avanue Site Quintos Sts., Matate Manila Maintenance 69% 63% Php5,874,255.52
Php 18,949,211.36 c. (02) 8522-0000 / 0917-8324592
Mr. Edwin Icban / EICBAN@mail.Jandbank.com 1.08/31/2024
a. Land Banlk of the Philippines d.06/17/2022
b. Landbank Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar comer Dr. J.
,T,‘,‘,'sz(f; ¥ oars onared Gyber Defense Solution Quintos Sts., Malate Manila Managed Services |S-07/27/2022 50% 50% Php108,661,280.00
c. (02) 8522-0000 / 0917-5150988
Mr. Archie Tolentino - £.11/03/2024
ATOLENTINO@mail.landbank.com
a. Land Bank of the Philippines d.04/11/2022
Three {3) Years Enterprise Mobility Suite Licenses b. I:andbank Plaza, 1598 'M.H. Del Pilar comer Dr. J. .04711/2022
{1,000 ticenses) with Software Maintenance Quintos Sts., Malate Manila Maintenance 50% 50% Php10,802,019.00
Php 21,804,038.00 c. (02) 8522-0000 / 0917-5150988
Mr. Archie Tolentino - £.03/30/2025
ATOLENTINO@mail.landbank.com
a. Land Bank of the Philipplnes d.09/21/2022
Two {2) Years Hardware Maintenance Services and b. I:andbank Plaza, 1698 M.H. Del Fitar corner Dr. J. 6.10/25/2022
License Subscription for the Existing Load Balancer | Quintos Sts., Malate Manlla Maintenance 47% 47% Php2,947,224.00
Php5,560,800.00 c. (02) 8522-0000 / 0917-5150988
Mr. Archie Tolentino - £.10/25/2024
ATOLENTINO@mail.landbank.com
a. L.and Bank of the Philippines d.11/04/2022
b, Landbank Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pil rDr. J.
Two {2) Years Maintenance Services and License Quh?tr(]Js Sa?s Malate Manila e Fllar come e.12/16/2022
Subscription for the Existing Next Generation Firewall : Maintenance 4“1% 4M% Php6,844,472.00
Php11,600,800.00 c. (02) 8522-0000 / 0917-5150988
L Mr. Archie Tolentino - 1.12/31/2024
ATOLENTINO@mait.Jandbank.com




J

Php 13,360,800.00

c. (02) 8622-0000 / 0917-5150988
Mr. Archie Tolentino -
ATOLENTINO@mail.landbank.com

f. 09/17/2025

a. Land Bank of the Philippines d.01/05/2023
Two (2) Years Mzaintenance and Support Services for o
b. Landbank Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar corner Dr. J.
Alcatel Lucent Enterprise Office PABX System, N * . ©.01/25/2023
L BP-HOBAC-ITB-GS-20220923-01 Quinfos Sts., Malate Manila Maintenance 35% 35% Php1,162,200.00
Php1,788,000.00 c. (02) 8522-0000 / Mr. Willlam Brillantes
wpbrillantes@UCPB.com .01/24/2025
a. Land Banl of the Philippines d.01/13/2023
One (1) Year Hardware Maintenance Services and
License Subscription for the Existing Network b. Landbank Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar comer Dr. J. .02/09/2023
Segmentation — Internal Segmentation Firewall Quintos Sis., Malate Manila Maintenance ’ 66% 66% Php3,021,820.00
Appliances, LBP-HOBAC-TB-GS-20220930-01
Php8,888,000.00 c. (02) 8522-0000 / 09175150988
’ Mr. Archle Tolentino - £.02/08/2024
ATOLENTINO@mait.landbani.com
a. Land Bank of the Philippines d.02/21/2023
Three (3) Years Hardware Malntenance Ssrvices and |b, Landbank Plaza, 1698 M.H. Dei Pllar corner Dr. J. ©.03/17/2023
Software Licenses Subscription for the Existing Quintos Sts., Malats Manila :
Advanced Web Application Firewall Solution Malntenance 9% 19% Php4.778,028.00
Php5,898,800.00 c. (02) 86522-0000 / 0917-5150988
Mr. Archis Tolentino - .03/16/2026
ATOLENTINO@mail.landbank.com
a. Land Bank of the Phillppines d.03/23/2023
One (1) Year Maintenance and Support Services for  |b. Landbank Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar corner Dr. J. e.04/13/2023
{he Existing 3 unlls Local Trafflc Manager Quintos Sts., Malate Manila Maintenance . 49% 49% Php1,669,780.00
Php3,078,000.00
c. (02) 8522-0000 / 0917-56150988
Mr. Archie Tolentino - 1.04/13/2024
ATOLENTINO@mail.landbank.com
a. Land Bank of the Philippines d. 07/31/2023
Supply, Delivery and Installatlon of Sesslon Initlation  [b.Landbank Plaza, 1698 M.H. De! Pilar comer Dr. J. . 08/24/2023
Protocol (S1P) Trunk - 450 Licenes Quintos Sts., Malate Manila Supp:xégﬁg;ﬁ? and e 08/24/ 10% 10% Php6,690,420.00
Php 7,433,8060.00 c. (02) 8622-0000 / 0917-5150988
Mr, Archie Tolentino - f. 10/31/2023
ATOLENTINO@mail.landbank.com
a. Land Bank of the Philippines d. 08/08/2023
Thrae (3) Years Subscription for Standard Application b.Landbank Plaza, 1698 M.H. Del Pilar corner Dr. J. e. 09/12/2023
Programming Interface (API) Management Platform  [Quintes Sts,, Malate Manlla Subscription : 3% 3% Php24,056,000.00
Php 24,800,000.00 c. (02) 8522-0000 / 0917-5160988
Mr. Archie Tolentlno - f. 09/11/2026
ATOLENTINO@mail.landbank.com
a. Land Bank of the Philippines d. 08/18/2023
Two (2) Years Malntenance Services for the Existing  [P-Landbank Plaza, 1698 M.H. Del Filar corner Dr. J. e. 09/18/2023
Dense Wavelength Division Multiplexing Appliance  {Quintos Sts., Malate Manila Maintenance 2% 2% Php13,093,584.00




One (1) Lot - Application Delivery Controller
Maintenance Support and Local Support Servicies , as
per BSP Terms of Reference and Service Level

as-éaﬁgf{o S}ant‘ra,l”ngjl?ilipipas .

b. EDPC Bldg., BSP Main Complex, Malate Manila

d, 05/24/2021

e. 08/27/2021

Php 17,055,472.00

c. 0917-5604677 / Dexter Columna /

dbcolumna@gsis.gov.ph

f. 08/31/2025

Maintenance 89% 89% Php1,284,118.00
Agreement
¢. 0916 794 2041 / Renn Sander R. Vergara /
Php 11,673,800.00 VergaraRR@bsp.gov.ph f. 12/31/2023
One (1) Lot — Multl-year Subscription and Technical a. Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas d. 0103/2023
Support of BSP WebEx as per BSP Terms of b.EDPC Bldg., BSP Main Complex, Malate Manila ; e. 01/24/2023
e b, e (02) 8708-7701 / 0926-0625486 / Kimmi J. Roldan / Melienance w2 2% Php17.764.000.00
Php22,800,000.00 C. - " imml J. Roidan
P roldankj@bsp.gov.ph f. 12/31/2025
. a. Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas d.12/28/2022
One (1) Lot — Comprehensive Preventive Maintenance
Service for the Private Automatic Branch Exchange at i, Eppe Bidg., 8SP Main Complex, Malate Marila 0.01/30/2023
the BSP Head Ofiice, as per BSP Terms of Reference 9 P Maintenance 2% 72% Php2,077,824.00
Php7,420,800.00 ¢.(02) 708-7701 / 0908-4545425 / Joseph Luke Raval
JMRaval@bsp.gov.ph 112/31/2023
One (1) Lot Hardware Maintenance, Software a. Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas d.04/27/2023
Subscription and Technical Support Services for the . .
Existing BSP Web Security and Content Filtering b-EDPC Bidg., BSP Main Complex, Matate Manila Maintenance  [o-00 122023 59% 59% Phpd,223,328.00
System, as per BSP Terms of Refarence and Annexes |, () 8708-7701 / 09228909183 / Paul Jendric ¢ 12/31/2023
Php10,300,800.00 Macasadia / MacasadiaPR@bsp.gov.ph 12
a, Governrient Service Insurance System (GS!S) d. 06/11/2021
Comprehensive Maintenance of Core and Server " § N
Farm Switches b. Financial Center Pasay Cily Maintenance |- 08/24/2021 88% 88% Php453,001.92
Php 3,775,016.00 . 0917-5604677/ Dexter Columna
/dbcolumna@gsis.gov.ph . 09/30/2023
a. Government Service Insurance System {GSIS) d. 11/02/2021
Comprehensive Maintenance of Network Access N . "
Control b, Financial Center Pasay City Maintenance e. 11/11/2021 75% 759% Php834,960.00
Php 3,339,840.00 .
c. 0917 5604677] Dexter Columna £, 01116/2024
/dbcolumna@gsis.gov.ph
a. Government Service Insurance System (GSIS) d.01/13/2022
Comprehensive Mainlenance of HP Hardware and ) )
Software for Non SAP b. Financlal Center Pasay Cily Maintenance ~ |e.01/21/2022 80% 80% Php3,310,048.00
Php16,550.240.00
p ¢, 0917-5604677 / Dexter Columna / £09/15/2023
dbcolumna@gsis.gov.ph :
a. Government Service insurance System (GSIS) d. 04/11/2023
Comprehensive Maintenance of HP Hardware and X N N
Software for Non SAP b. Financial Center Pasay City Maintenance e. 04/14/2023 0% 0% Php17,055,472.00




) )
a. Government Service insurance System (GSIS) d. 07/07/2023
Software License Subscription for the Existing Mobile - - .
Security Sulte for the GSIS Touch b. Financial Cenler Pasay City S°§‘l’;’:;cen!"§§:“ 2.07/17/2023 0% 0% Php13,036,800.00
Php13,036,800.00 : P
c. 0817.56281113 /Jonathan Pineda / £10/04/2025
jepineda@agsis.gov.ph .
. X a. Government Service Insurance Systam (GSIS) £.08/07/2023
Comprehensive Maintenance of
/s\::';z?ﬁcaﬁon-ﬁ\uthonzaﬁon and Account (AAA) b, Financial Center Pasay City Maintenance  |©.08/15/2023 0% 0% Php376.380.00
Php376,380.00 c. 0917-5604677/ Dexter Columna /
dbcolumna@gsis.gov.ph 1.03/31/2025
a. Government Service Insurance Systemn {GSIS) d.08/08/2023
Supply,Delivery,Instaltation and Configuration of R Supply,Delivery,Install
Software-Defined Wide Area Network b. Financlal Genter Pasay Cily ation and e.08/16/2023 10% 10% Php25,021,180.80
Php27,801,312.00 ¥ Configuration
P c. 0917 560467‘71 Dexter Columna / 1.04/12/2024
dbeolumna@gsis.gov.ph
a. Government Service Insurance System {GSIS) d.10/11/2023
Software License Subscription of Existing Cloud Software License |5 AWSaSa ToTTa—
Based Proxy with Web Isolation b. Financial Center Pasay City . o noty 0% 0% Php28,476,000.00
Php28,476,000.00 Subscriplion istarted
pes,Are.ao0. c. 0917.5281113 fJonathan Pineda / (1111112025
jepineda@gsis.gov.ph )
Supply, Delivery, Installation and Configuration inlo a: Soctal Security Systam (SSS): d.08/20/2018
Operational State of Information Systems Security - - Supply, Delivery,
Solution composed of Transaction Audit and Data N Installation and
Security, including two (2) year warranly and three (3) |b. East Ave. Diliman Q.C Configuration ~ [€-11/19/2018 82% 82% Php6,095,390.58
year Maintenance Services after the warranty period with 5 years
ITB-885-GO0ODS-2018-031 Malntenance
c. 02 89206401/ Jocelyn Dela Pena /
Php33,863,281.00 delapenajr@sss.gov.px . 03/17/2024
Supply, Delivery, Installation and Configuration into 3 Social Security System (SSS) d.10/03/201
Operational State of Web Content Fillering System Supply, Delivery,
{Replacement of the Existing Web Filter) iTB No. SSS-|b. East Ave. Diliman Q.C Installation and e.10/17/2019 70% 70% Php11,544,000.00
Goods-2018-040 Configuration
Php38,480,000.00 c. 02 89g06401/ Jocelyn Dela Pena / f. 02/6/2025
delapenajr@sss.gov.ph
a. Social Security System {SSS) d.12/09/2020
Five (5) Year Software License and Maintenance
Services Subscription for Enterprise Firewall in SSS  |p, East Ave. Diliman Q.C . e.01/22/2021
Main Data and Disaster Recavery (DR} Centers Maintenance 60% 60% Php12,392,000.00
Php 30,980,000.00 ¢. 02 89206401/ Jocelyn Dela Pena /
delapenajr@sss.gov.ph 0112212028
Three (3) year Maintenance Services for Three (3) a. Soclal Security System (SS5) d.12/20/2019
units of Core Routers b. East Ave. Diliman Q.C Maintenance e.02/21/2020 §7% 67% Php722,370.00
Php2,189,000.00 c. 02 89206401/ Leo Abayon / abayonic@sss.gov.ph f.12/15/2023




a. Social Security System (SSS) d.04/18/2022
Supply, Delivery, Installation and Configuration Into . Supply, Dellvery, :
Operatlonal State of Endpoint Security Solution with |, Eagt Ave. Diliman Q.C L " le.05/31/2022
Endpoint Detection and Response (EDR) Installation gnd 62% 62% Php23,876,400.00
Configuration
Php62,830,000.00 c. 02 89206401/ Jocelyn Dela Pena /
f.11/30/2023
delapenajr@sss.gov.ph
Three (3) Year Maintenance Services for 2 Units VPN |a. Social Securlty System (S5S) d.07/20/2022
oncentratore, 1 Unit AP Gonlroller and 5 Units b, East Ave. Diliman Q.C Maintenance  [e.07/29/2022 25% 25% Php2,622,750.00
Php3,497,000.00 c. 0289206401/ Leo Abayon / abayonlc@sss.gov.ph 1.07/28/2025
Three (3) Year Maintenance Services for Network Two 2. Social Security System (SSS) d.07/20/2022
{2) Units of BGP Routers b. East Ave. Diliman Q.C Maintenance 2.08/16/2022 17% 17% Php2,888,000.00
Phe3,600,000.00 ¢. 02 89206401/ Leo Abayon / abayonlc@sss.gov.ph £.08/16/2025
a. Social Security System (SSS) d.07/21/2022
: i vae |0 East Ave. Dillman Q.C e.08/26/2022
gg’:;s(gge(f; '(;‘(:e’“a' Firewall Maintenance Services Maintenance 33% 33% Php17,855,500.00
e c. 02 89206401/ Jocelyn Dela Pena / £ 08/25/2025
delapenajr@sss.gov.ph )
a. Soclal Security System (SS58) d.09/09/2022
Three (3) year Maintenance Services of Network
Equipment (165 Units Routers and Nelwork Servers)  |b. East Ave. Diliman Q.C Maintenance e.10/05/2022 17% 17% Php13,973,050.00
Php16,835,000.00
c. 02 89206401/ Leo Abayon / abayonlc@sss.gov.ph 1.09/08/2025
Three (3) Year Maintenance Services of Network a. Social Security System (SSS) d.05/05/2023
Equipment b. East Ave, Dillman Q.C Maintenance 2.06/23/2023 0% 0% Php11,237,000.00
Php11,237,000.00
c. 02 89206401/ Leo Abayon / abayonlc@sss.gov.ph £.06/22/2026
. Social Security System (SSS d.05/24/2023
Acquisition of Network Equipment for Lot 1 - Edge a- S0l diad (8s8) Supply, Delivery, .
Routers b. East Ave. Diliman Q.C Installation and e.06/23/2023 0% 0% Php10,650,000.00
Php10,660,000.00 Configuration
c. 0289206401/ Leo Abayon / abayonlc@sss.gov.ph £.12/20/2023
Acquisition of Network Equipment for Lot 2 - Server |2 Social Security System (SSS) Supply, Delivery, |9-05/29/2023
Switches b, East Ave. Diliman Q.C Installation and 2.06/20/2023 0% 0% Php4,456,000.00
Php4,456,000.00 ¢. 0288206401/ Leo Abayon / abayonlc@sss.gov.ph Configuration 17 45/17/2023
Replacement of Private Automatic Branch Exchange |2 S0cial Security System (8SS) Supply, Defivery, [3-07/ 12/2023
(PABX) b. East Ave, Diliman Q.C Instaliation and 0.08/18/2023 0% 0% Php31,308,000.00
Php31,308,000.00 c. 02 89206401/ Leo Abayon / abayonic@sss.gov.ph Configuration [ o M6/2023




)
)

Procurement of One (1) Year Preventive Maintenance

a. Philippine-Amiisement and Gaming Corporation

d.03/29/2022
Agreement Service of Cisco [P PBX
fﬁz;ﬁ"éi‘ri:‘r’;‘:eczﬂrf;fg;;“”g System at PAGCOR |, yMET Roxas, Bivd Pasay City Maintenance  |e.06/13/2022 60% 60% Php1,451,200.00
Imus DR Site under {TB Na.PB21-09-044COR .
c. 0917-5066813 / Mr. Arnie Caliste /
Php3,628,000.00 Arnuifo.Caliste@pagcor.ph £.11/30/2023
Procurement of Network Routers for VIP Club/Arcades [ Philippine Amusement and Gaming Corporation d. 02/15/2023
ang N%gcﬁfe ng‘gizcggsofgégggcm Main Branches |, IMET Roxas, Blvd Pasay Gity SUPF;IV- tleli"lYey and |e, 04/26/2023 90% 90% Php1,985.761.00
nder . -07- FESIRE
;hp 19.857 610.00 c. D917-5056813 / Mr. Arnie Calisle / A A 01302023
e Amulfo.Caliste@pagcor.ph )
Procurement of [P Telgphone and Components for a. Philippine Amusement and Gaming Corporation d. 07/04/2023
PAGCOR Corporate Main Office
iMET, Corporate Executive Office New Coast, Imus  |b, IMET Roxas, Blvd Pasay City . a. 08/30/2023
Warehouse, Old Nayong Piipino and 5”"‘;2" lle"l‘.’sy and 0% 0% Php8,759,700.00
Selected Offices at PAGCOR Branch Office under ITB siafiation
No.CB23-00-003COR ¢. 0917-6056813 / Mr. Arnie Caliste / t 02/26/2024
Php8,759,700.00 Amnulfo.Caliste@pagcor.ph -
a. Philippine Amusement and Gaming Corporation d.10/11/2023
Pracurement of Service Provider for IP Telephone awarded not vel
Comprehensive Maintenance for Two (2) Years under |b, IMET Roxas, Bivd Pasay City Comprehensive  |8.awarded nolye
ITB No.CB23-08-011ANG Maintenance  [started 0% 0% Php3,158.,000.00
Php3,158,000.00
c. 09989754995 / Mon Castro /
Ramon.Castro@pagcor.ph 411172025
Lot 3 - Load Balancer of the Procurement of Supply, | @ Philippine Statistics Authority d.02/02/2023
Delivery, Configuration, Instalfation, Support and Supply, Delivey and
Maintenance of Various Information Communication  |b. PSA Complex East Ave. Diliman Quezon City UPFH'[ "amr}]’ .02/15/2023 80% 80% Php966,000.00
Technolagy (ICT) Equipment - - sta
Php 4,830,000.00 c. 0933-8259485 / Ms. Dianne Calimag / 1.10/30/2023
d.calimag@psa.gov.ph '
a, Philippine Statistics Authority d.09/25/2023
Procurement of Supply, Delivery, and Installation of
Hyperconverged Infrastructure (HCJ) Servers for " " Supply, Delivey and {e.Awarded not yel
GCommunity-Based Monitoring System b. PSA Complex East Ave. Diliman Quezon City installation starled 0% 0% Php13,424,320.00

Php13,424,320.00

c. 0933-8259495 / Ms. Dianne Calimag /
d.calimag@psa.gov.ph

1.01/24/2024




Lot 1 of The Procurement of Supply, Delivery,
installation, Configuration, Support And Subscription
Of Network Appliance, Security And Vulnerability
Assessment, And Virtual Machine Software, 1 RU

a. Philippine Statistics Authority

b. PSA Complex Easl Ave. Diliman Quezon City

Supply, Delivey and

d.09/27/2023

e.Awarded not yet

lasiosen@philguarantee.gov.ph.

. started 0% 0% Php12,355,000.00
Core Switch with 400G support and Three (3) year installation
Subscription and Suppor c. 0933-82569495 / Ms. Dianne Calimag /
Php12,355,000.00 d.callmag@psa.gov.ph 1.01125/2024
Lot 2 of The Procurement of Supply, Delivery, a. Philippine Statistics Authority d.09/27/2023
Installation, Canfiguration, Support And Subscription
Of Network Appliance, Security And Vulnerability . . Supply, Delivey and |e.Awarded not yet
Assessment, And Virlual Machine Software, b. PSA Complex East Ave. Diliman Quezon Cily Installation started 0% 0% Php11,357,920.00
g:“‘:“;'g‘sh7"g;ga§:'w“h One (1) year Support c. 0933-8259495 / Ms, Dianne Calimag / 0112512024
P11,937,928, d.calimag@psa.gov.ph :
Lot 3 of The Procurement of Supply, Delivery, a. Philippine Statistics Authority d.09/27/2023
Installation, Configuration, Support And Subscription
Of Nelwork Appliance, Security And Vulnerability . Supply, Dellvey and |e.Awarded not yet
Assessment, And Virual Machine Software, VMWare b. PSA Complex East Ave. Diliman Quezon City Installation started 0% 0% Php3,800,048.00
Virtualizalion License for Two (2) year
Php3,800,048.00 c. 0933-8259495 / Ms. Dianne Calimag /
' d.calimag@psa.gov.ph 112/11/2023
Lot 4 of The Procurement of Supply, Delivery, a. Philippine Statistics Authority d.09/27/2023
Installation, Configuration, Support And Subscription
Of Nelwork Appliance, Security And Vulnerability - " Supply, Delivey and |e.Awarded not yet
Assessment, And Virtual Machine Software, Securily b. PSA Complex East Ave. Diliman Quezon City Instailation started 0% 0% Php1,229,760.00
Software Nessus (Expert) " "
¢. 0933-8259495 / Ms. Dianne Calimag /
Php1,229,760.00 d.calimag@psa.gov.ph f.12/11/2023
a. Insuranice Commission d.08/22/2023
Subscription of Ten (10) Hosts Video Cloud -
Conferencing Software b. IC Bldg. UN Avenue, Ermita Manila Subscription e.08/24/2023 0% 0% Php407,993.00
Php407,993.00
c. 09178291676 / Edwin Lauz /
eca.lauz@insurance.gov.ph / .08/23/2024
n;.E'ag-ibig,Fund_(Hgme DeVe[dpmgnt,M‘utua'l;Fu,nd)v. ] d.07/15/2022
Shared Cyber Defense Solution Project for two (2) ' : — ' ‘
years b. JELP Bldg., 409 Shaw Bivd. Mandaluyong City Managed Services e.11/16/2022 50% 50% Php79,898,000.00
Php159,796,000.00
c. (02) 7724-4244 | Girie Charilo Esquerra /
gmesguerra@pagibigfund.gov.ph 0211712025
Procurement of Two (2) Years Shared Cyber Defense |8+ Philippinie Guarantee, Corpioration d.06/06/2022
Solution for Government Owned and Controlled - — . - o
Corporation/Government Financial Institutions b. Jade Building, 335 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave. Makati City, . o
(GOCC/GFI) Cluster (Lot1)/ Philippiries Managed Services |e.07/05/2022 50% 50% Php3,195,920.00
LBP-HOBAC-ITB-G8-20211222-01
Php6,391,840.00 c. 8885-4700 / Lloyd A. Sioson / t11/03/2024




) ) )
a. Development Barik of thie Phiilippines d.06/13/2022
g:’:‘;g ;‘g’g;?gﬁ“se Solution Procured Thru LBP |, np yead office Makati City Managed Services |e.07/27/2022 50% 50% Php39,949,000.00
¢.8818-9511 local 2264 / Edena E. Vargas/
eevargas@dbp.ph f.12/22/2024
a.Plillipping Déposit Insurance Corporation d.05/30/2023
Cloud Call Center Facility .3rd - 10th Floor SSS Building 6782 Ayala Avenue,
Php138,000.00 comer V.A. Ruflno St, Makati, 1226 Metro Maniia Maintenance e.08/01/2023 0% 0% Php138,000.00
¢.88414141/ Morada, Noel / nemorada@pdic.gov.ph £.07/30/2024
2. Private
a;BDO Unibank, Inc. d.06/25/2021
Avaya Solution for Contact Center Modernization . L Supply, Delivery,
praject b. BDO Corporate Center, 7899 Makali Ave., Makati City{ |nstalation, Testing 2.06/25/2021 60% 60% Php58,538,273.89
USD 2,996,553.60 @ 48.838 = Php 146,345,684.72 and Configuration
c. (02) 8840-7000, 0919-0846347 / Mr. Condrado f11/30/2023
Pangan I / pangan.condrad@bdo.com.ph :
a.Maxicare'Healthcare Corporation d.02/10/2023 o
Genesys Contact Center and Audiocodes Salution S S Supply, Delivery, ?gﬂ;gﬁﬂ
Php 84,233,600.00 and USD 2,777,658.76 @ 54.80 = |b. Maxicare Tower, 203 Salcedo St., Legaspi Villag, Installation, Tesling,
Php 152,215,700.05 Makati City Configurationand |>0%/10/2023 pkand | 59% Php82,757.255.02
total of Php 236,449,300.05 N Subscription o
¢. Ms. Maria Celina Solidum / £12/15/2023 60%)
mariacelina.solidum@maxicare.com.ph )
Total Cost 776,625,906.73

Submitted by
Designation
Dale

‘calint Manager
ctober 12, 2023
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Form No. 4

Business Name
Business Address :

TRENDS

Technology To Transcend

LBP-HOBAC-ITB-GS-20230725-01

Statement of Bidder's Single Largest Caompleted Contract Similar to the Contract to be Bid

Trends & Technologies, Inc.
6/F Trafalgar Plaza, 105 H.V. Dela Costa Street, Salcedo Village 1227 Makati City

a. Owner's Name a. Amount at Award a. Date Awarded
Name of Contract b. Address Nature of Work |, Amount at Completion h. Contract Effectivity
c. Telephone Nos. c. Duration ¢. Date Completed
Private
a. Dito Telecommunity Corporatian é g 4134652(;165:?6?;0705 078.365.02 a. 08/28/2020
Supply, delivery, installation and commissioning of : N Supply, Delivery,
! L. . b. 11/F Udenna Tower, Rizal Drive corner, 4th Avenue - b. $ 14,501,519.20
equipment and provision of services for the Network I o . t Installation and e h. 08/28/2020
Security project Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, 1634 Philippines Commissioning @ $48.621 or Php 705,078,365.02
c. 09178371897
Colonel Roleen Del Prado - roleen.delprado@dito.ph c. 200 days c. 03/16/2021
Note:

This statement must be supported with copy of contract or purchase order or official receipt's or certification from bidder's client that services have been satisfactorily delivered/accepted.

Submitted by

Designation

Date

\
N. Aguilar

“Account Manager

:October 12, 2023




Annex 12

PURCHASE ORDER

(hereinafier referred to as *PO)

From: Dito Telecommunity Corporation To: Trends & Technologies. Inc.Inc.6ih
Floor Trafalgar Plazal05 H.V. Dela
Costa St.. Salcedo VillageMakati City
1227 Philippines

(hereinafter referred to as "Purchaser”) (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor")
Tel: Tel: +632811 8181 local 2010
Fax: Fax: +6328140130
Contact Person: Jose. Agregado Contact Person: Rodgerson Dy
Email: jose.agregado@dito.ph Email: rodger@uends.com.ph

Vendor Name: Trends & Technologies. Inc,

(each a Party, together the Parties)

. Contract Internal
PONo DHQE002005000061 ontractor - tmerna
Order No (if needed)
PO Tssaed Dat Contractor Internal
sstied Late Order Date (if needed)

SUPPLY. DELIVERY. INSTALLATION, AND COMMISSIONING OF

PO Name: EQUIPMENT AND PROVISION OF SERVICES FOR THE NETWORK SECURITY
PROIJECT

PO Category Equipment and service

Version N/A

Trade Term N/A

Currency USD

Equipment : Pass the
inspection of onsite
delivery of all hardware
and software-40% of
deliverable. PAC-40% of
deliverable, FAC-20% of
deliverable.

Installation and
commissioning:PAC-60%
of I&C. FAC-40% of 1&C.
Annual
Maintenance:Quarter
Seryice Accentance:25%

Amount $14.501.519.20 Payment Terms

2020-08-28 Confidential and Proprietary




Annex 12

Ship to

Contractor's Bank Account

Beneficiary Name: Trends & Technologies, Inc.

Account Number: 8-141059-867
Bank Name: Citibank
Swift Number: CITIPHMX

Bank Address: G/F Citibank Center.8741 Paseo de Roxas,Makati City 1200

We are pleased 1o place this PO on the terms and conditions below and attached hereto:

SN Item Completed Version(USD}
Total Price without Total Price with
VAT VAT

EQUIPMENT AND PROVISION OF
SERVICES FOR THE NETWORK $12.947,785.00 $14,501,519.20
SECURITY PROJECT

Total $14,501,519.20

Prepared by

Jose Be,

~

‘do Sanz Agregado

Approved By:
ik

[

ian

k\\

i

Initiator

Head of Procurement Department

A

L T vaem i EEE o
57 TRENDS

& rechn

y To Transcend

2020-08-28

Confidential and Proprietary

Page2, Total2




TELECOMMUNITY

DITO Telecommunity Corporation
Hereby award this

FINAL ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

to

Trends & Technologies, Inc.

For having achieved the following

Milestone: INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING;

& SERVICE OPTIMIZATION
of the Network Security (Cybersecurity) Project

on 16 MARCH 2021
P.O. Reference: DHQE002005000061

P.O. Name: Supply, Delivery, Installation, and Commissioning of Equipment and Provision
of Services for the Network Security Project

Given this 16th day of March 2021.

This Certificate has been issued to confirm that the Project Milestone:
INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING, & SERVICE OPTIMIZATION

has been achieved.

Endorsed by: Ro%ﬁlﬁdo Approved by: Zhang{Dongbo

CIS/SOC Manager
DITO Telecommunity Corp. ¥
i
Conformed: Rofifiel Bulan Conformed: R
Program Manager Be
Trends & Technologies, Inc. T




BANGKO SENTRAL NG PILIPINAS
FINANCYAL MARKET OPERATIONS SUB-SECTOR

REFERENCE EXCHANGE RATE BULLETIN

Elaica Reena R Corminal

Dealing Operations Specialist

Diana E Oblena
Senior Dealer

August 28, 2020
EURO
COUNTRY UNIT SYMBOL EQUIVALENT
1. CONVERTIBLE CURRENCIES WITH BANGKO SENTRAL:
1 UNITED STATES DOLLAR usb 0.845809
2 JAPAN YEN Y 0.007940
2 UNITED KINGDOM POUND GBP 1.117314
4 HONGKONG DOLLAR HKD 0.109136
5 SWITZERLAND FRANC CHF 0.930483
6 CANADA DOLLAR CAD 0.644622
7 SINGAPORE DOLLAR SGD 0.618961
8 AUSTRALIA DOLLAR AUD 0.613888
9 BAHRAIN DINAR* BHD 2.243704
10 KUWAIT DINAR KWD N/A
11 SAUDI ARABIA RIYAL SAR 0.225549
12 BRUNET DOLLAR BND 0,616704
13 INDONESIA RUPIAH IDR 0.000058
14 THAILAND BAHT+¥+¥ THB 0.027092
15 UNITED ARAB EMIRATES DIRHAM AED 0.230290
16 EUROPEAN MONETARY UNION EURO EUR 1.000000
17 KOREA WON KRW 0.000712
18 CHINA YUAN** CNY 0.122677
IX. OTHERS (NOT CONVERTIBLE WITH BSP)
19 ARGENTINA PESO ARS 0.011463
20 BRAZIL REAL BRL 0.151857
21 DENMARK KRONER DKK 0.134349
22 INDIA RUPEE INR 0.011446
23 MALAYSIA RINGGIT MYR 0.202832
24 MEXICO NEW PESO MXN 0.038214
" 25 NEW ZEALAND DOLLAR NZD 0.561786
26 NORWAY KRONER NOK 0.094922
27 PAKISTAN RUPEE PKR 0.005081
28 SOUTH AFRICA RAND ZAR 0.049602
29 SWEDEN KRONER SEK 0.097152
30 SYRIA POUND SYP 0.000673
31 TAIWAN NT BOLLAR TWD 0.028820
32 VENEZUELA BOLIVAR** VEB 0.000003
BSP Buying Rate (T/T): PHP 48.400 GOLD BUYING: $ 1,927.25
BSP Selling Rate (T/T): PHP 48.900 SILVER BUYING: $ 26.80
BSP Reference Rate: PHP 48.650
PDS Closing Rate (27-Aug-2020): PHP 48.630
SDR Rate: $ 1.41232 /SDR
*=xx% THE On-shore price
Source: REUTERS' FOREX CLOSING PRICES as of NY Time- 27-Aug-2020
. fous banks in Bahrainas din ! Screen.
& pAsian Time Closing Rate as of 27-Aug-20 Run daloftime:
*%+ Effactive 01 Jan 2008 s official h rate was to 2.15 per dollar from 2,15@ per dollar
PREPARED BY: CERTIFIED CORRECT:

U.S.DOLLAR

PHIL.PESO

EQUIVALENT EQUIVALENT

1.000000
0.009388
1.321000
0.129031
1.100110
0.762137
0.731797
0.725800
2.652731
N/A

0.206667
0.729129
0.000068
0.032031
0.272272
1.182300
0.000842
0.145041

0.013553
0.179540
0.153841
0.013533
0.239808
0.045180
0.664200
0.112226
0.006007
0.058645
0.114863
0.000796
0.034074
0.000004

O1-Feb-2021 2356 AR

48.6210
0.4565
64.2283
6.2736
53.4884
37.0559
35.5807
35,2891
128.9784
N/A
12,9656
35.4510
0.0033
1.5574
13.2381
57.4846
0.0409
7.0520

0.6590
8.7294
7.7230
0.6580
11.6597
2.1967
32,2941
5.4565
0.2921
2,8514
5.5848
0.0387
1.6567
0.0002
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
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The following document has been received:

Receiving: Aldrin Pagal
Receipt Date and Time: May 03, 2023 11:06:16 AM

Company Information

SEC Registration No.: AS92007351

Company Name: TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Industry Classification: K73300

Company Type: Stock Corporation

Document Information

Document ID: 0ST10503202381090315
Document Type: Financial Statement
Document Code: FS

Period Covered: December 31, 2022
Submission Type: Annual

Remarks: None

Acceptance of this document is subject to review of forms and contents

&




COVER SHEET

for
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEC Reglstration Number

[asTel2 o o] s s ] |

COMPANY NAME
[FTr[eln]ofs] |
ENEEEEE
|
|

& TIE|C

HREEEN
ENEEEE

PRINCIPAL OFFICE ( No. / Street/ Barangay / City / Town / Province )

[sTel 71l Telel [rlr[Alr[a[clelalr] Te[e[az[+] T [ [ [ []

[ [r]efe]
[ [ 1]
HEER
HEEE

[Tols] Trlv] [ole[t]a] Tefels[ial [s[FTT.TTTTILLT]

[s[a[cTelelolo] [v[[e]calele[ [ [w[a[«[alx[T Teltlrle] [ |

EEEEEEEEEEEENENEEEEEEEREENEEEE

Form Type Department requiring the report Socondary License Type, If Applicable

[a[a]F]s] [c[r]u]o] (] r]a] |

| COMPANY INFORMATION |
Company's Email Address Company's Teleph Number/s Mobiie Number
controlling@bends.com.ph ‘ ] BE11-8181 ‘ l NA ’
No. of Stockhelders An;z:l‘mngying :I'lz'r:::ﬂYDe:;

| 7 J | 3rd Saturday of May l | December 31, 2022 J

CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION
The designated contact person MUST be an Officer of the Corporation

Name of the Contact Person Emall Address Telephone Number Mobile Number

| Farah Christine V, Fard J I controliing@Uends.com.ph l r B811-8181 | r N/A J

CONTACT PERSON'S ADDRESS

I SUITE 6C TRAFALGAR PLAZA, 105 HY DELA COSTA ST., SALCEDO VILLAGE, MAKATI CITY l

NOTE 1: In case of death, resignation or cessation of office of the designaled as conlact person, such inckfent shall ba reported to the ¢ omm:ssmn vgvn lh‘dy Mhe
occurrence thereof wilh informalicn and complefa contact detalls of the new conlfact person designaled. E% @

2+ All boxes must be propary and complalely filed-up. Failure o do so shall cause the delay in updating tho corporation's recordsiyvith ﬁf‘émmﬁgl;n and/of-non- H>i Notid @ bt
Deficiencies. Further, non-fecsipt of Nolice of Deficiencles shall nol excusg the coiporation from liabilily for s deficiencies. Technolo Transcend




Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph>

Tue 5/2/2023 7:36 PM

To: Sharmaine Cay M. Isla <smisla@trends.com.ph>
Ce: Sharmaine Cay M. Isla <smisla@trends.com.ph=>

feitiob ERTERMA! eini. - Check before you click. If not sure, report to cit_support@trends.com.ph
Hi TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.,

Valid files

« EAFS002035961RPTTY122022.pdf

s EAFSO020359610THTY122022.pdf

s EAFS002035961AFSTY122022.pdf

= EAFS002035961ITRTY122022.pdf

o EAFS002035961TCRTY122022-01.pdf

invalid file

= <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-8GCDC5FI076D79996MNY 14V ZP0659BIDFD
Submission Date/Time: May 02, 2022 07:15 PM
Company TIN: 002-035-961

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agrea, wamant and certify that: ,

» The submitted forins, documents and attachments are complete, truthfut and correct based on the personal knowledge and the

same are from authentic records;

» The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional docunent, if any, for completion and verification
purposes;

¢ The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the BIR in the event of
audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.

mTecooaszs

DISCLAIMER

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity te wham it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-ma2il. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you
have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any
arrors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as 2 result
of e-mail transmission.

For Encrypted Emails click rere for instructions =s======== DISCLAIMER ========== This email and its attachmenis may be
confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of
this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upen them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please
contact the sender immediately if you believe you have received this email in error. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure
or error-free. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. For Encrypted
Emails click here for instructions

---------- DISCLAIMER === ======= This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the usz of the

td
based upon them, nor rust you disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please coniact the sefder immeQiét%ly if you believe you have

received this email in error. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The regipisnggh i o
P LB o ;g X

any attachments for the prasence of viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liabijity l’grﬁ” J‘érrors or@ﬁzg,rgz

contents of this message which arisa as a result of e-mail transmission. : \

individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are nat the intended recipient of this email anE&\hi‘ ! d tdalenoaatia
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, ING. (A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Trends
Group Inc.) is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements as of and for
the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, in accordance with ihe prescribed financial reporting
framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to

i continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable matiers related 10 going concem and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or io
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements and submits the same to the
shareholders.
RAMON F. GARCIA AND CO., CPAs, the independent auditor appointed by the shareholders, has
audited the financial statements of the Gompany in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing,
and in their report to the shareholders, has expressed their apinion on the fairness of presentation upon
. completion of such audit.
s
2 M%/
SANMUEL FARD
— Chairman of the Board
/w/vﬁ’ £ /
SAMUEL FARD /
President

A
BY/AN V. FARD
T[easnﬁrer

Signed this 28" day of April 2023.

o Tachrolo

CERTIFIED BRsX COPY
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Ramon F. Garcla & Company CPAsS
CrOwe 30F Burgundy Corparate Tower,
252 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave . Makati Cily
Telephone No. +632 8821 05 63
wwws crowe.com/ph

SUPPLENIENTAL WRITTEN STATEMENT OF AUDITOR

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors

TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

{A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Trends Group, {ne.)
Suite B-C Trafalgar Plaza 105 HV Dela Costa Strest
Salcedo Village Makati City

We have audited the financial statements of TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (A Wholly-owned Subsidiary
of Trends Group, Inc.) for the year ended December 31, 2022, on which we have rendered the attached report
dated April 28, 2023.

In compliance with the Revised Securities Regulation Code (SRC) Rule 68, we are stating that the said company
has a total number of six (6) shareholder owning ane hundred (100) of more shares.

RAMON F. GARCIA AND COMPARNY, CPAs
TIN: 000-666-059-000
By:

§é
CHRISTOPHER C.JALCANTARA
Partner
CPA Certificate No. 0107764
TR No. 9573077, January 6, 2023, Makati City
TIN 227-976-865-000
BOA/PRC Accreditation No. 0207, (Valid until October 5, 2025)
Partner's BIR Accreditation No. 08-001759-014-2021 (Aprif 21, 2021 1o April 20, 2024)
Partner's SEC Accreditation No. 107764, Group A (Valid for the audit of 2022 to 2026 financial statements)
Firm's BIR Accreditation Na. 08-001759-000-2023 (March 13, 2023 to March 12, 2026)
Firm's SEC Accreditation No. 0207-SEC, Group A (Valid for the audit of 2021 to 2025 financial statements)

April 28, 2023

Ramon F. Gaseia and Company, CPAS (s a member of Crows Global rendering Audit, Tax & Advisory Services. Croviz Globe! Is a l2ading i
2nd independent accounting and cansulting fims that ar ticensed to use Crawe In ion il the provision of professk
Is a nan-cracticing ontily and does rot provids prolassionat senvices to clients. Services arm poxyd L] ambne frns L
2genls of, and do not obligale, ene anclher and are nof tiatle lor one another’s acts or omissio:d _&7

{ sorvices o lhair clignts. Crows
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© 2023 Romon F. Garcia & Company. CPAs ,_4.” P . A
45;"/)5?05}/ g%% i R “' £y
.,-j"ify’ H h :
Tecm?pgy To Transcend




Ramon F. Garcia & Company CPAs

CH‘OW@ 30F Burgundy Corporate Tower
252 Sen Gil Puyat Ave . Makati City
Teiephane Mo, +632 8821 05 63
M CIowe. Ccomiph ’

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors

TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

{A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Trends Group, inc.)
Suite 6-C Trafalgar Plaza 105 HV Dela Costa Street
Salcedo Village Makati Gity

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

\We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (A Whoily-owned
Subsidiary of Trends Group, Inc.) which comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2022
and 2021, and the statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash
flows for the years then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial staterents present fairly, in all material respecis, the financial position
of TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Trends Group, Inc.) as at December 31,
2022 and 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Audifors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Sfatements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountanis in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the gthical requirements that are refevant to our audit
of the financial statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respensibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We pelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presantation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs, and for such iniernal conirol as management determines is necessary tc enable the preparation of the
financial statements ihat are free from material misstatement, whether dus io fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability o continus
as a going concarn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related fo going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilifies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bui is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it exists. isstatements can arise from fraud ar error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
aconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of matertat-ries ent of the finansial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures résponsive 10 T i gﬁ obtain audit evidence that is
o .

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, . detecting SIAFZ]

The Ii

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher thari_for gne resuling arror, as fralid may nvalve
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= Obtain an undersianding of internal control relevant io the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accouniing policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relaied disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem hasis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refated to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audi evidence obtained up io the date of our auditors’ report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and evenis in a
manner that achieves fair preseniation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on Qther Legal and Regulatory Requirement

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information on taxes and license fees and other information in Note 25 of Notes to
Financial Statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements. Such supplementary information is the responsibilily of management. The
supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements. In our opinion, the supplementary infarmation is fairly staied, in all material respects, in relation to the
hasic financial statements taken as a whole.

RAMON F. GARCIA & CO., CPAs
TiN: 000-666-059-000
By:

q~ll
CHRISTOFHER C. ALCANTARA
Partner
CPA Certificate No. 0107764
PTR No. 9573077, January B8, 2023, Makati City
TIN 227-976-865-000
BOA/PRC Accreditation No. 0207 (Valid until October 5, 2025)
Pariner's BIR Accreditation No. 08-001759-014-2021 (April 21, 2021 to April 20, 2024)
Partner's SEC Accreditation No. 107764, Group A (Valid for the audit of 2022 to 2026 financial statements)
Firnr's BIR Accreditation No. 08-001759-000-2023 (March 13, 2023 o March 12, 2026)
Firn's SEC Accreditation No. 0207-SEC, Group A (Valid for the audit of 2021 to 2025 financial statements)

April 28, 2023
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TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

{A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Trends Group, Inc.)

Statements of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2022 and 2021
{In Philippine Peso)

ASSETS Notes 2022 2021
Cugrant Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,474,698,646 3,948,627,051
Trade and other receivables, net 5 6,906,036,897 4,208,833,831
Contract assets 12.2 1,160,502,582 1,560,630,386
Inventories, net 6 1,128,475,368 1,326,175,624
Prepaid income 1ax 08,887,934 150,479,844
Prepayments and other current assets 7 56,740,801 86,969,421
Total 10,765,342,328 11,281,716,157
Non-Current Assets
Properly and equipment, net 8 136,445,980 106,462,645
Right-of-use asset 8 49,898,674 63,430,445
Investment in subsidiary and squity securities 9 664,118,778 665,830,072
Cantract assets 12.2 241,236,136 446,504,259
Other non-current assets 7 217,293,671 201,875,242
Deferred tax assets, net 16 5,011,519 1,231,952
Total 1,314,004,758 - 1,485,334,615
TOTAL ASSETS 12,079,347,086 12,767,050,772
TIRBILITIES AND EGUITY
LIABILITIES
Current Lisbilities
Trade and other payables 11 7,264,501,564 8,184,352,120
Contract liabilites 12.2 359,203,577 741,726,284
Lease liabilities 8 16,388,718 16,388,718
Loans payahble, current portion 10 649,034,892 336,768,551
Total 8,289,128,751 9,279,235,673
Non-Current Liabilitias
Confract liabilites 12.2 308,218,696 68,886,447
Lease liabilities 8 46,301,683 58,317,806
Loans payable, non-cuitent portion 0 77,666,372 368,390,587
Defined benefit liability 15.2 65,871,074 65,176,618
Total 497,947,825 561,771,459
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,787,076,576 9,841,007,132
EQUITY
Authorized - 2,500,000,000 comman shares @ P1 par value per
share 18 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
Share capital 18 1,875,000,001 1,875,000,001
Additional paid-in capital 18 124,375,000 124,375,000
Revaluation reserves 9,75,18 196,205,351 182,702,450
Accumulated profits 1,095,690,158 743,966,189
TOTAL EQUITY PR —— ,______‘3.292,270,510 2,926,043,640

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

(see accoman to financial stlement) [
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TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Trends Group, tnc.)

Staternents of Comprehensive Income

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

(In Philippine Peso)

Nates 2022 2021

Revenues 12 9,822,348,460 9,065,127,814
Direct costs 13 (8,878,268,483) (8,116,324,170)
Gross profit 1,044,078,971 948,803,644
General and administrafive expenses 13 {728,656,211) (758,387,186}
Other income (loss) - net 14 391,682,078 130,489,048
Income before tax 708,075,838 320,205,506
Income tax benefit (expensa) 16

Current (190,526,5676) (82,837,833)

Deferred 8,508,707 (2,169,443)

Net {182,017,8689) (85,007,276)
Net Income 524,057,969 235,598,230
Other Comprehensive ncome
ftemns that will nat be reciassified subsequently fo profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 15.2 19,943,335 13,224,497

Unrealized fair value loss on financial assets at fair

value through comprehensive income 9 {1,711,284) (96,932,238)

Tax benefit (expense) 16 {4.729,140) 11,233,711

Subtotal 13,502,901 (72,474,030)
Total comprehensive incoma 537,560,870 163,424,200
(see accompanying noles lo financial statements)
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TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

{A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Trends Group, Ine.)

Statements of Changes in Equity

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

n

{[n Philippins Peso)
Share Addifional Paig-  Revaiuation Accumulated Total
Notes Capital in Gapital Reserve Profits Equity
Balances at December 31, 2020 1,875,000,000 124,375,000 255,176,480 643,067,959 2,897,619,439
Issuance of share 18 4 - - - 1
Dividends declared and paid 18 - - - {135,000,000) (135,000,00b)
Total comprehensive income - - (72.474,030) 235,898,230 163,424,200
Balances at December 31, 2021 1,875,000,001 124,375,000 182,702,450 743,966,189 2,926,043,640
Dividends declared and paid 18 - - - {171,334,000) (171,334,000}
Total comprehensive income - - 13.502.901 524,057,969 537.560,870
Balances at December 31, 2022 18 1,875,000,001 124,376,000 '196,205,351 1,096,690,158 3,242,270,510
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TRENDS & TECHNOLOGIES, ING.

{A Wholiy-Owned Subsidiary of Trends Group, inc.)

Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

(In Philippine Peso)

Noles 2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FRON OPERATING ACTIVITIES
income before tax 706,075,838 320,905,506
Adjustments to reconcile income before tax for the period to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 81 68,975,771 89,283,245
Depreciation - ROU asset 82 13,531,771 13,531,771
Provisian for expected credit losses 5 2,352,488 72741123
Impairment on loans 5 2,118,716 -
Retirement expense 15 20,637,780 19,951,766 |
interest expense 74 3,130,626 5,608,203
Losses from inventory obsolesence 6 - 5,012,855
interest income 4 (18,310,898) (25,130,580)
Dividend income (20,315) (14,996)
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - net {82,393,428) (102,170,367}
Gain on lease modification 23 - {235,403)
Operating income before working capital changes 716,098,258 390,483,223
increase in trade and other receivables {2,546,105,265) (220,693,655}
Decrease (increase) in confract assst 665,395,927 (278,953,378)
Decrease {increase} in inventories 230,982,320 (83,889,937)
Decrease (increase) in prepayments and other gurrent assets 30,228,520 60,244,760
increase in other non-current assets {15,418,429) (76,547,798)
increase (decrease) in trade and other payables {1,026,577,506) 1,722,888,717
Increase (decrease) in contract lizbilities (143,180,458) (851,234,605)
CASH GENERATED FROWN {USED IN) OPERATIONS {2,086,58€,632) 671,297,327
Interest received 14 16,310,998 25,130,580
Income tax paid {138,834,866) (151,724,687)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) THE OPERATING AGTIVITIES {2,209,210,300) 544,703,220
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of property and equipment &1 {98,959,107) {91,799,804)
Acquisition of investment in subsidiary 9 - (12,499,874)
Dividends received 26,315 14,896
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {98,938,792) (104,284,782) -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of loans 23 (588,943,316} (403,577,315)
Proceeds from loans 23 614,375,442 710,213,863
{ssuance of share 18 - 1
Interest paid 14 (2,089,387) (4,566,974)
Dividends paid 18 (171,334,000) (135,000,000)
Payments of lease liahility 23 (14,057,352} {14,057,352)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES {166,048,623) 153,012,223
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH IN BANKS 269,310 102,170,367
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,473,528,405) 695,601,028
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BECGINNING OF THE YEAR 3,948,627,051 3,253,026,023
CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENTS AT THE EBNLIJ::q ﬁ‘b’g a”%gﬁl :rg Ty T .‘4?71}598,648 3,848,627,051
S Y L S S S A R R M

{sae accompanying notes lo financial statemanis)
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TRENDS & TECHNOLOQGIES, INC.
(A Whoily-Owned Subsidiary of Trends Group, Inc.)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

GORPORATE INFORMATION

TRENDS & TECKNOLOGIES, INC. (the “Company”) was registered with the Philippine Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC) on Octaber 30, 1992 with SEC Registration no. AS92007351. The
Company is registered to engage in, provide and carry on the business as a provider of information and
communication technology solutions, infrastructure, and services to individuals, corporations, states,
institutions, joint ventures and other private or government, local and foreign entities. Services provided
include struciured cabling system, contact center solutions, business analytics, network information
security and management, collaboration solutions, data center and virtualization solutions, networle
infrastructure solutions, power system solutions, network application and integration, comprehensive
application, solution of voice and data recording and storage system, network management systems. The
Company also provides and turnkeys all related and interrelated information and communication
technology machineries, equipment, instruments and apparatus such as but not limited to networlk servers,
file servers, routers, electronic swiiches, compuiers, software and applications, Finally, the Company
hires, emplays and engages the services of information and communication technology engineers and
technicians and all other related engineers and professionals in pursuit of the Company's primary purpose.

As at December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company holds 100% direct ownership interests in Trends &
Technolagies, Inc. Vietnam (TTIV) which was established to engage in the same business as that of the
Company and is incorporated and operates in Vietnam (see Note 9). The registered office address of
TTIVis at Cienco Building, 6th Floor, Unit 601 127 Dinh Tien Hoang Street, Ward 3, Binh Thanh District,

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

The Company is 99.99% owned by Trends Group, Inc., previously, Trends & Technologies Holding, Inc.
(TGl or ihe Parent Company), a domestic corporation with registered office address at 23rd Trafalgar Plaza
105 H.V. Dela Costa St., Salcedo Village, Makati City, Philippines. TGl is currently a holding company
that addresses the technology requirements of businesses in the Philippines and in the region, with the
aim of empowering these organizations in their decision-making processes and accelerating productivity.

The Company's regisiered office address and principal place of business is located at
Suite 6C Trafalgar Plaza 105 H.V. Dela Costa St., Salcedo Village, Makeat! City.

The financial statements of the Company as at and for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
have been approved and autharized for issuance by the Company’s Board of Direciors (BOD} on April 28,

2023.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these financial statements
are summarized below and in the succeeding pages. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
(a)  Stalement of Compliance with Philippine Financial Reporiing Standards

The financial statemenis of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs). PFRS are adopied by the Financial Reporting Standards
Councll (FRSG) from the pronouncements issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board
{IASB). The term PFRS in general includes all applicable PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards
(PAS), interpretations of the Philippine Interpretations Committee (PIC), Standing Interpretations
Committee (SIC) and international Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC) and adopted by
the SEC.

(b)  Basis of measurement

The financial stalemaes [ ]
each type of asgzt, liability/incomesn
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(c

(d)

(e)

22

Presentation of Finangial Statements

The financial statements are presented in accordance with PAS 1 (Revised and Amended),
Presentation of Financial Statements. The Company presents all items of income and expenses in
a single statement of comprehensive income. Two comparative periods are presented for the
statement of financial position when the Company applies an accounting policy retrospectively,
makes a retrospective restatement of items in iis financial statements, or reclassifies items in the
financial statements.

Presentation of financial staterments

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statements of financial position based on
current/noncurrent classification. An asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sald or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Expected %o be realized within twelve months after the reparting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricied from being exchanged or used to settle a lability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

2 0 4o o

All other assets are classified as noncurrent.
A liability is current when:

It is expacted to be settled in the normal operating cycls;

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

It is due to be setiled within iwelve months after the reporting period; or

There is no unconditional right to defer the sefitement of the liability for at least twelve months
aiter the reporting period

0 o 0 O

All other liabilities are classiiied as noncurrent.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities, if any, are classified as noncurrent asset and liability,
respectively.

Functionaf and Presentation Currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency). The financial
statements are presented in Philippine Peso, the Company's functional currency, and all values
represent absolute amounts except when otherwise indicated.

New and amended PFRS

The Company has adopted the foliowing new standard, amendments to standard and interpretation
starting January 1, 2022 and accordingly, changed its accounting policies. Except as otherwise
indicated, the adoption of these new and amended standards and interpretation did not have any
significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

1, Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards Effective in 2022
« Amendments to PFRS 16, COVID-19-related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021

On May 28, 2020, the Board issued COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions - Amendment to
PFRS 16, Leases. The amendments provide relief to lessees from applying PFRS' 18
guidance on lease modification accounting for rent concessions arising as a direct
consequence of the COVID19 pandemic. As a practical expedient, a lessee may elect not io
assess whether a COVID-19 related rent concession from a lessor is a lease madification. A
lessee that males this election accounts for any change in lease payments resulting from the
COVID-18 related rent concessian the same way it would account for the change under PFRS
18, if the change were niot a lease madification.

The amendment was intended to apply until June 30, 2021, but as the impact of the COVID-
19 pandemic is continuing, on March 31, 2021, the Board extended the period of the
application of the praciical expedient to June 39, 2022,

&
The amendment applies to annual reporting periods L;_Egjn ings #&z orikfies2h
amendment did not have any impact on thg| Cogﬁpéixg,s ﬁngcigg\ag LEMIS S
received COVID-19-related rent concessions(: £ f’? B OH Db
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The amendment to PFRS 16 only regards an illustrative example, so no effective date is stated.
Amendments to PFRS 3, Reference io the Conceplual Framework

The amendments are intended to replace a reference to the Frameworl for the Preparation
and Presentation of Financial Statements, issued in 1989, with a reference to the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting issued in March 2018 without significantly changing its
requirements. The amendments added an e:\ceptlon to the recognition principle of PFRS 3, to
avoid the issue of potential 'day 2' gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities
that would be within the scope of PAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets or Philippine-IFRIC 21, Levies, if incurred separately.

At the same time, the amendments added a new paragraph to PFRS 3 to clarify that contingent
assets do not qualify for recognition at the acquisition date.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022 and must be applied prospectively. .

Amendments to PAS 16, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Inlended Use

The amendments prohibit entities deducting from the cost of an item of praperty, plant and
equipment, any proceeds from selling items produced while bringing that asset to the iocation
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manhner intended by
management. Instead, an entity recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the
costs of producing those items, in profit or loss.

The amendment is effective for annual reporiing periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022
and must be applied retrospectively to items of property, plant and equipment made available
for use on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented when the entity first applies
ihe amendment.

The amendment has no impact on the Company’s financial statements.
Amendments to PAS 37, Onerous Coniracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether a
contract is onerous or Joss-making. The amendments apply a “directly related cost approach”.
The costs that relate directly to a contract o provide goods or services include both incremental
gcosts and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities. General and administrative
costs do not relate directly to a confract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable
to the counterparty under the coniract.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022,

Annual Improvements fo PFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle

¢ Amendments to PFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Philippines Financial Reporiing Standards,
Subsidiary as a First-time Adopter ,

The amendment permits a subsidiary that elects to apply paragraph D16(a) of PFRS 1 to
measure cumulative translation differences using the amounts reported by the parent,
based on the parent's date of iransition fo PFRS. This amendment is also applied to an
associate or joint venture that elecis to apply paragraph D16(a) of PFRS 1.

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or aiter January 1,
2022 with earlier adoption permitted.

o Amendmenis to PFRS 9, Financial Instruments Fees in the '10 Per cent’ Test for
Derecognition of Financial Liabilifies

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the
terms of a new or modified financial liability are substantlally dxfferent from lhe terms of the
original financial liability. These fees incl§oe only ) ed b
borrower and the lender, including fees p&id or recawg,d pv 1 Lor

on the other's behalf. An entity applies {2 a?neng{ment art
modified or exchanged on or after the be mmf)g.vnsﬁhe al ud} F’époﬂi 7
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The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1.,
2022 with earlier adoption permitted.

c Amendments to PFRS 16, Leases, Lease incentives

The amendment to llustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 removes from the
example the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in
order o resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that
might arise.

The adoption of these amendments has no significant impact on the Company's financial
statements since the Company has no transactions related to any of the above
amendments.

2, New Accounting Standards Effective afier the Reporiing Period Ended December 31, 2022 -
Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2023

o Amendments to PAS 12, Deferred Tax related to Assels and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under PAS 12, so that it
no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences.

The amendments also clarify hat where payments that setile a liability are deductible for tax
purposes, it is a matter of judgement (having considered the applicable tax law)} whether such
deductions are attributable for tax purposes to the liability recognized in the financial statements
(and interest expense) or to the related asset component (and interest expense}.

An entity applies the amendments to transacticns that ocour on or after the beginning of the
sarliest comparative period presented for annual reporting periods on or after January 1, 2023.

The Management of the Company is still svaluating the impact of these new amendments.

o Amendments to PAS 8, Definition of Accounling Estimaies

The amendments introduce a new definition of accounting estimates and clarify the distinction
between changes in accounting estimates and changes In accounting policies and the
correction of errors. Also, the amendments clarify that the effects on an accounting estimate of
a change in an input or a change in a measurement technique are changes in accounting
estimates if thay do not result from the carection of prior period errors.

An entity applies the amendments to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting
estimates that ocour on or after January 1, 2023 with earfier adoption permitted.

The Management of the Company is still evaluating the impact of this new amendment.
o Amandments to PAS 1 and PFRS Practice Statement 2, Disclosure of Accounting Folicies

The amendments require that an entity discloses its material accounting policies, instead of its
significant accounting policies. Further amendments explain how an entity can identify a
material accounting policy. Examples of when an accounting policy is likely to be matenial are
added. To support the amendment, the Board has also developed guidance and examples to
explain and demonstrate the application of the ‘four-step materiality process’ described in
PFRS Practice Statement 2. ’

The standard is effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023, Earlier application
is permitted.

The amendments provide guidance and examples to help entities apply materiality judgements
to accounting policy disclosures. The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting
policy disclosures that are more useful by: .

s Replacing the requirement for entities fo disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies
with a requirement to disclose their ‘materigl’ a}gpqrjﬁigiﬁ@ &’%3& o "j 2 e
o Adding guidance on how entities apply the cotigpiof m%e ality, [Pomaki {

about accouniing policy disclosures. g &
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The amendments to the Practice Statement provide non-mandatory guidance. Meanwhile, the
amendments to PAS 1 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023.
Early application is permitied as long as this fact is disclosed.

The adoption of these amendments is expected to have an impact on the Company's notes
disclosures upon effectivity of the amendments.

Q8A No. 2022-02, Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS
Practice Statement 2)

This Q & A discusses how does a Philippine entity apply the amendments to IAS 1 and iIFRS
Practice Statement 2 with regards to disclosure of accounting palicies. ii also discusses other
examples of disclosures of material accounting policies that illustrate the application of the
amendments to IAS 1 and the four-siep materiality process to accounting policy information,
in addition to the examples (Examples S and T) provided in IFRS Practice Statement 2,
Making Materiality Judgemenis.

The above Q & A was issued by PIC in February 18, 2022 and approved by FSRSC in March
11, 2022.

The adoption of these amendments is expected to have an impact on the Company's notes
disclosures upon effectivity of the amendments.

Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2024
o Amendments to PAS 1, Classiifcation of Liabilities as Current or Nancurrent

The amendments clarify paragraphs 69 to 76 of PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements,
to speciiy the requirements for classifving liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments
clarify:

o Whatis meant by a right to defer settlement
That a right to defer must exist at the end of the repariing period
That classification is unaifected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral
right

e That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability Is itself an equity instrument
waould the terms of a liability not impact its classification

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2023 and must be applied retrospectively. However, in November 2021, the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) tentatively decided to defer the effective date to no earlier
than January 1, 2024.

The Management of the Company is still evalualing the impact of this new amendment,
Effective baginning on or afier January 1, 2025

o PFRS 17, Insurance Contracis

PFRS 17 is a comprehensive new accounting standard for insurance confracts covering
recognition and measurement, presentation and disclosure. Once effective, PFRS 17 will
replace PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts. This new standard on insurance coniracts applies to ali
fypes of insurance contracts (.., life, non-life, direct insurance and re-insurance), regardless
of the type of entities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantees and financial instruments
with discretionary participation features. A few scope exceptions will apply.

The overall objective of PFRS 17 is to provide an accounting model for insurance contracts
that is more useful and consistent for insurers. In contrast to the requirements in PFRS 4, which
are largely hased on grandfathering previous local accounting policies, PFRS 17 provides a
comprehensive model for insurance contracts, covering all relevant accounting aspects. The
core of PFRS 17 is the general model, supplemented by:

o A specific adaptation for contracts witlf=aif
approachy)

¢ A simplified approach (the premium locauo ppr SCH 1
contracis ‘{?éﬁ
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On Degember 15, 2021, the FRSC amended the mandatory effective date of PFRS 17 from
January 1, 2023 to January 1, 2025. This is consistent with Circular Letter No. 2020-62 issued
by the Insurance Commission which deferred the implementation of PFRS 17 by two (2) years
afier its effective date as decided by the IASB.

PFRS 17 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2025, with
comparative figures required. Early application is permitted. The adoption of the new standard
does not have an impact on the Gompany for it is not ah issuer of insurance contracts.

Deferred

e Amendments to PFRS 10, Consolidaied Financial Stafements, and PAS 28, Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and iis Associate or Joint Veniure

The amendments address the conilict between PFRS 10 and PAS 28 in dealing with the loss
of control of a subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The
amendments clarify that a full gain or loss is recognized when a transfer to an associate or joint
venture involves a business as defined in PFRS 3. Any gain or loss resulting from the sale or
contribution of assets that does not constitute a business, however, is recagnized only to the
exient of unrelated investors’ interests in the associate or joint venturs.

On January 13, 2016, the Financial Reporting Standards Council deferred the original effective
date of January 1, 2016 of the said amendments until the IASB completes its broader review
of the research project on equity accounting that may result in the simplification of accounting
for such transactions and of other aspects of accounting for associates and jaint ventures. The
amendments will apply in future transactions of the Company. The Management has yet to
assess the impact of this amendments should there be any applicable transactions and
adopted when it is effective.

3. Q&A No. 2022-03, Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As — Cycle 2022

This Q&A No. 2022-03 seis out the changes (i.e., amendments or withdrawal) to certain PIC
Q&As. These changes are made as a consequence of the issuance of new Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRSs) that become effective starting January 1, 2022 and other
relevant developmentis. The consequential amendments are set out in the same section as the
amended PIC Q&As attached to this Q&A No. 2022-03. In addition, a marked-up copy of the
amended PIC Q&A showing the changes made (i.e., new text is underlined and deleted text is
struck through) is attached as an appendix to the amended PIC Q&A.

The effactive date of the amendments is included in the affected Q&As.

PIC Q& A Amended Amendment
Q&A No. 2012 - 02: Cost of a new | Reference to PAS 16, paragraph
building 17(e) has
consiructed on the site of a | been updated as a result of the
previous Amendments
building to PAS 16, Property, Plant and
Equipment —
Praceeds before Intended Use.

This Q&A was issued by PIC in June 30, 2022 and was approved by FSRSC in July 8, 2022,
2.3  Separate Financiai Statements and Investment in a Subsidiary

These financial statements are prepared as the Company's separate financial statements. The Company
did not present consolidated financial statements because it has uitimate parent that is mandated io. be
the one to prepare the consolidated financial statements in accordance with PAS 27.

The Company's investment in subsidiary is accounted for in these separate financial statements at cost,
less any impairment loss. If there is objective evidence that the investment in subsidiary will not be
recovered, an impairment loss is provided. Impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
carrying amount of the investment and the present value of the estimaled cash flows discounted at the
current marlket rate of return for similar financial asset. The amount of the impairment loss is recognized

in the statements of comprehensive income.

A subsidiary is an entity (including structured entities) over which the Qgﬁ‘%};an has conirol, The Gom
contrals an entity when (i) it has power over the entity; (i) itls q)gggségf," or(%? E%{’E&% b ; =
from its involvement with the entity; and, (iii) it has the ability {o afféeli#5se rqluriS througtisy > >
the entity. & Technalogs, To Transcend




The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an entity if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes o one or more of the three elements.

2.4

Financiai Assets

Financial assets, are recognized initially at fair value, which is the fair value of the consideration given.
The initial measurement of financial assets, except for those designated at FVPL, includes transaction
cost. The Company classifies its financial assets at initial recognition under the following categories: (a)
financial assels at amortized cost, (b) financial asssets at FVOCI, and (c) financial assets at FVPL. The
classification of a financial asset at initial recognition largely depends on the Company’s business model
for managing the asset and its contractuat cash flow characteristics.

(2)

Classification, Measurement and Reclassification of Financial Assets

The relevant classifications to the Company are only the financial assets at amortized cost and at

Fvaci.

(

(i)

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

The Company measures financial assets at amortized cost if both of the following condilions

are met:

o  The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give riss on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely paymenis of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EIR)
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when
the asset is derecognized, modified or impaired.

The Company’s financial assets at amortized cost are presented in the statement oi financial
position as Cash and Cash Equivalents, Trade and Other Receivables {excluding Receivables
from officers and employees and Contract assets), Restricted cash under Prepayments and
Other Assets, and Security deposits and Refundable bonds under Other Non-Current Assets.

For purposes of cash flows reporting and presentation, cash and cash equivalents comprise
accounts with original maturities of three months or less, including cash, These generally
include cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject o insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

The Company measures debt instruments at fair value through OCI if both of the following
conditions are met:

s The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective of both holding to
collect contractual cash flows and selling; and

»  The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates fo cash flows that
are solely paymenis of principal and interest on the principal amount ouistanding.

At initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-hy-
instrument basis) to designate equity investments as at FVOCI; however, such designation is
not permitted if the equity investment is held by the Company for trading or as mandatorily
required to be classified as at FVTPL. The Company has designated equity instruments as at
FVQCI on initial application of PFRS 9 (see Note 9).

Financial assets at FVOCI are initially measured at fair value plus transaction cosis.
Subsequently, they are measured ai fair value, with no deduction for any disposal costs. Gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value, including the foreign exchange component, are
recognized in other comprehensive income, net of any effects arising from income faxes, and
are reported as part of Revaluation Reserves accounl in equ:ty When the assel is disposed
of, the cumulaiive gain or loss previously re ialuation Reserves account is
not reclassified to profit or loss but is reclassii 1 N
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Any dividends earned on holding equity instrurnents are recognized in profit or loss as part of
Other Income - net account, when the Campany's right to receive dividends is established, itis
probable that the econamic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company,
and, the amount of the dividend can be measured refiably, unless the dividends clearly
represent recovery of a part of the cost of the investment.

Interest income on financial assets measured at amoriized cost is recognized using the
effective interest rate method. The sffective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
esiimated future cash receipts through the expected fife of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. The Company
calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount
of the financial assets, except for those that are subsequently identified as credit-impaired and
or are purchased or originated credit-impaired assets.

For financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the net carrying amount oi the
financial assets (after deduction of the loss allowance). If the asset is no longer credit-impaired,
the calculation of interest income reverts to gross basis. For financial assets that were credit-
impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying a credit-adjusted
effective interest raie to the amortized cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income does
not revert to a gross basis even if the credit risk of the asset subsequently improves.

Interest income earned is recognized in the statements of comprehensive income as part of
Interast income under Other Income - net.

The Company can only reclassify financial assets if the objective of its business model for
managing those financial assets changes. A change in the objective of the Company's
business mode! will take effect only at the beginning of the next reporting period following the
change in the business model.

Impairment of Financial Assels

The Company assesses its expected credit losses (ECL) on a forward-looking basis associated
with its financial assets carried at amortized cost. In the recognition of credit losses, the Company
considers a broader range of information in assessing credit risk and measuring expected credit
losses, including past events, current conditions, reasonable and supportable forecasts that affect
colfectability of the future cash flows of the financial assets.

The Company applies the simplified approach in measuring ECL, which uses a lifetime expected
loss allowance for all trade receivables, and the general approach, which considers the stages of
impairment, for due from related parties in measuring the ECL. These are the expected shorifalls
in contractual cash flows, considering the potential for default at any paint during the life of the
financial assets. To calculate the ECL, the Company uses its historical experience, external
indicators and forward-looking information to caleulate the ECL using a provision matrix for
applicable receivables. The Company also assesses impairment of trade and other receivables on
a collective basis as they possess shared credit risk characteristics, and have been grouped based
on days past due.

The key elements used in the calculation of ECL are as follows:

o Probability of default — It Is an estimate of likelihood of a counterparty defzaulting at its financial
obligation over a given time horizan, either over the next 12 months or the remaining lifetime

of the obligation.

o Loss given default — It is an estimate of loss arising in case where a default occurs at a given
time. Itis based on the difference between the coniractual cash flows of a financial instrument
due from a counterparty and those that the Company would expect {o receive, including the
realization of any coliateral or effect of any credit enhancement.

o Exposure al default — It represents the gross carrying amount of the financial instruments in
the event of default which pertains to its amortized cost.

The Company recognizes an impairment loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments subjected
to impairment assessment with a corresporsgjggadjgs,ﬁm o their caving amount through aloss
T
{

allowance account.




{c}  Derecognition of Financial Assets

The financial assets (or where applicable, a pari of a financial asset or part of a group of financial
assets) are derecognized when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial
instruments expire, or when the financial assets and all substantial risks and rewards of ownership
have been {ransferred to another parly. If the Company neither transiers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to contral the transferred asset, the Company
recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a
coliateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

2.5 Inventories

Inventories, which include work in progress for uncompleted projects and information and technology
equipment such as networking equipment, wireless communication equipment, network security products,
PBX/BX equipment, and data, voice, video, and all other emerging convergent information and technology
products, are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost Is determined using specific
identification method.

The cost of inventories includes costs direcily attribuiable to acquisitions, such as the purchase price,
import duties and other taxes that are not subsequently recoverable from taxing authorities. Cost of
inventaries, however, does not include freight and handling costs incurred in bringing the goods available
for sale or use as the Company cannot allocate these casts to inventories because of the difficulty in
distributing the cost of freight and handling per individual unit or item of equipment inventory upon
purchase. In addition, cost of supplies used in the completion of projects is determined using the first-in,
first-out method.

Net realizable value of information and tachnology equipment and products is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to male the sale. Net realizable value of supplies is the current replacement cost. Obsolete
inventories are disposed of and related costs are recognized in profit or loss.

2.6 Prepaymenis and Other Assets

Prepayments represent expenses not yet incurred but already paid in cash. Prepayments are initially
recorded as assets and measured at the amount of cash paid. Subssequently, these are charged to the
statements of comprehensive income as they are consumed in operations or expire with the passage of
fime.

Assets that are expected to be converted to cash within 12 months or to be realized, sold or consumed
within the Company’s normal operating cycle are classified as current assets in the statements of financial
position. Other current assets of the Company include input taxes, short term restricted cash, and
creditable withholding tax. Otherwise, it is classified as non-current assets.

2.7 PFroperiy and Eguipment

Land is measured at cost less any impairment in value. All other property and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation, amoriization and any impairment in value.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and directly atiributable costs of bringing the asset to
working condition for its intended use. Expenditures for additions, major improvements and renewals are
capitalized while expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred,

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the depreciable
assets as iollows:

Condominium units 10 years
Machinery and equipment 3to Byears
Transportation and delivery equipment 3 to G years
QOther equipment 3to Gyears

Other equipment includes spare parts, taols and other instruments, which are expecied to be used for
mare than 12 months from the end of the reporting period and held for operation in connection with the
main assels that such ancillary items are obtained for. These ancillary assefs are depreciated over their
estimated useful life or remaining useful life of the main assels, whichever is shorler.

I,ifé‘"éf the improvements of ten years or

Leasehold improvements are amorlized over the estimatgd useful i

s
Q.
A

the term of the lease, whichever is shorter. b ‘:-ff é‘:‘;?; g’:ﬁ g'e%s ; Q

:: 7 N =
Fully depreciated ang amorlized assets are retained in the dogbufits untifthése argxﬁtﬁ
no further charge for depreciation and amoriization is mage in respect of thd‘s@ggé'e 3
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An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the assel's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount {see Note 2.14),

The residual values, estimated useful lives and method of depreciation or amorlization of property and
equipment are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An item of property and equipment including the related accumulated depreciation, amorfization and any
impairment foss, is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected io arise
from the conlinued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
profit or loss in the year the item is derecognized.

2.8 Finaricial Liahilities

Financial liabilities, which include interest-bearing loans and borrowings and trade and other payables
(except tax-related liabilities and coniract liabilities), are recognized when ihe Company becomes a party
to the contractual agreements of the insirument. Alf interest-related charges are recognized as an expense
under Other Income - net in the statements of comprehensive income.

Trade payables are recognized initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at
undiscountad amount of the cash or other consideration expected io be paid.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are raised for support of working capital and long-ierm funding of
operations. Finance charges, including premiums payable on seftlement or redemption and direct issue
costs, are charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis using the efiective interest method and are added
to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled in the period in which they

arise.

Financial liahiiities are classified as current lizbilities if payment is due to be settled within one year or less
after the end of the reporting period (or in the normal operating sycle of the business, if longer), or the
Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settiement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the end of the reporting period. Otherwise, these are presented as non-current liabilities.

Finaricial liabilities are derecognized from the statements of financial position only when the obligations
are extinguished either through discharge, cancellation or expiration. The differsnce between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid or payable is recognized in profit
or loss.

Derecagnition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the originat liability and the recognition of a new liabillty. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statements of comprehensive income.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the resulting net amount, considered as a single
financial asset or financial liabilily, is reported in the statements of financial position when the Company
currently has legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and thers is an intention o setile
on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the fiability simulianeously. The right of set-oif must be
available at the end of the reporting period, that is, it is not contingent on future event. it must also be
enforceable in the normal course of business, in the event of default, and in the svent of insolvency or
bankruptcy; and must be legally enforceable for both entity and alf counterparties to the financial
instruments.

2.9 Provisions and Conéingencles

Provisions are recognized when present obligations will probably lead to an outflow of economic resources
and they can be estimated reliably even if the timing or amount of the outflow may slilt be uncertain. A
present obligation arises from the presence of a legal or constructive commitment that has resuited from

past events.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on
the most reliable evidence available at the end of the mpo~ aglincluding the risks and uncertainties
associated with the present obligation. Where there are ginumber of:Similar obligations, the likelihood tha

an outflow will be required in setilement is determined by consjderiigrthespinss-of pbligatjons:as.a shole,

When time value of money is material, long-term provisions aff dis psunte c%?i’%es srhlellieSising aﬂ
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provision due to passage of time is recognized as interest expense. Provisions are reviewed at the end
of each reparting period and adjusted to reflect the current best eslimate.

In those cases, where the possible outiflow of economic Tesource as a result of present obligations is
considered imprabable or remote, or the amount to be provided for cannot be measured reliably, no ligbility
is recognized in the financial statements. Similarly, possible inflows of economic benefits to the Company
that do not yet meet the recognition criteria of an asset are cansidered coniingent assets, hence, are not
recognized in the financial statements. On the other hand, any reimbursement that the Company can he
virtually certain to collect from a third pariy with respecl to the obligation is recognized a8s a separate asset
not exceeding the amount of the related provision.

210 Revenue and Expense Recognition

Revenue arises mainly from the sale of equipment and contracts from rendering of maintenance support
and services, system integration projects and other incidental aclivities.

To determine whether to recognize revenue, the Company follows a five-step process:

(1) identifying the contract with a customer;

(2) identifying the performance obligation;

(3) determining the transaction price;

(4) allocating the transaction price ta the performance obligations; and,
{9) recognizing revenue when/as periormance obligations are satisfied.

The Company determines whether & contract with cusiomner exists by evaluating whether the following
gating criteria are present:

(i) the parties to the contract have approved the contract either in writing, verbally or in accordarice with
other customary business practices;

(ii} each party's rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred or performed can be identified;

(iii} the payment terms for the goods or services to be transferred or performed can be identified;

(v} the contract has commercial substance (i.e., the risk, timing or amount of the future cash flows is
expected to change as a resuilt of the contract); and,

(v) collection of the consideration in exchange of the goods and services is probable.

Revenue is recognized only whan (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring
conirol of the promised goods or services to a cusiomer. The transfer of control can occur over fime or at
a point in time.

A performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time unless it meets one of the following criteria, in which
case it is satisfied over time;

(i) the customer simullaneously receives and consumes the benefiis provided by the Company's
performance as the Company periorms;

(i) the Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; and,

(iii} the Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the
entity has an enforceable right to payment jor performance completed fo date.

The Company enters into transactions involving the sale of equipment, rendering maintenance support
and services, system integration projects and other incidental activities. The significant judgments used
in determining the timing of satisfaction of the Company’s performance obligation with respect to its
contracts with customers is disclosed in Note 3.1(a} The transaction price allocated to performance
obligations satisfied at a point in time is recognized as revenue when control of the goads or services
fransfers to the customer, If the performance obligalion is satisfied over time, the transaction price
allocated to that performance obligation is recognized as revenue as the performance obligation is
satisfied.

in addition, the following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

(a) Revenue from sale of equipment is recognized at the point when the cantrol transfers 1o the
customer which generally coincides with the physical delivery, installation and testing thereto, and
acceptance of the cusiomer. Invoice for equipment transferred are due {(i.e., based on agreed
terms) upon receipt by the custamer. .

(b)  Revenue from rendering maintenance suim T SEriTTsETre=T the
percentage-of-completion (POC) under th ! input method.  Under this method, reve is
recognized by reference to the stage of comyp ‘etiq_gqu;’t‘lle"br sﬁl?r IW I ST e The
POC is determined based on the actual cost Ijcufsed-agfof th ng;oE] g;r%ﬁ oA Ryehtion
to the total estimated cost of rendering the services Technolagy To Transcend
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(¢) Revenue from system integration projects, whereby the Company is required to provide the
equipment, software and servicss, is recognized over time based also on the POC under the input
method. The Company determines the POC based on ths actual costs incurred, which includes
the cost of equipment installed, direct labor, and other directly attributable costs required in the
instaliation, and the fotal estimated costs to complete the integration project.

The Company presents a contract asset when it performs by transferring control of the equipment or
performing services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due. A
cantract asset is the Gompany's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the Company
has transferred to a customer. A contract asset is evaluated for impairment in the same manner as a
financial asset at amortized cost under PFRS 9 {see Note 2.4(b)].

The Company presents a contract liability when a customer pays the consideration, or a Company has
the right to an amount of consideration thatis unconditional (i.e., a receivable), before the Company
transfers the equipment or performs  service to the customer. A contract liability is the Company's
obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration
{or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer.

Further, the Company provides a standard one-year product warrenty on its sold equipment, which is
passed on and performed by the Company's supplier under the contracts with customers, Under the terms
of this warranty, customers can return the product for repair or replacement if it fails to perform in
accordance with published specifications. The Company also offers discounts to customers and allows
returns and refunds under normal conditions. However, management deemns that the Company's current
practice of extending discounts and allowing returns and refunds does not give customers any material
right. As such, the Company does not treat such considerations as separate and distinct performance

obligations.

In obtaining customer contracts, the Company may incur incremental costs. As the expected amortization
period of these costs, if capitalized, would be less than one year, the Company uses the practical expedient
in PERS 15 and expenses such costs as incurred. The Company also incurs costs in fulfilling contracts
with customers. However, as those costs are within ihe scope of other financial reporting standards, the
Company accounts for those costs in accordance with accounting policies related to those financial
reporting standards (see Motes 2.5 and 2.7).

Cost and espenses are recognized in proiit or loss upon utilization of goods or services or at the date they
are incurred. Expenditure for warranties is recognized and charged against the associated provision when
the related revenue is recognized. All finance costs are reported in profit or loss on an accruat basis.

211 Leases — Company as Lessee

The Company considers whether a contract is, or contains, afease. Aleaseis defined as a contract,
or part of a coniract, that conveys the right fo use an asset (the underlying asset} for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To apply this definition, the Gompany assesses whether the
contract meets three key evaluations which are whether:

¢ the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or
implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Company;

o the Company has the right to obtain substantially ali of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of
the contract; and,

o the Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period oi use.
The Company assess whether it has the right to direct *how and for what purpose’ the asset is
used throughout the period of use.

At lease commencement date, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability in
the slatements of financial position. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, witich is made up
of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an
estimate of any costs fo dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease
payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).
Subsequently, the Company depreciates the right-of-use asset on a straight-line basis from the
lease commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when

such indicators exist (see Note 2.14).
F
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On the other hand, the Company measures the lease lisbility at the present value of the lease
payments unpaid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease
if that rate is readily available or the Company's incremental borrowing rale. Lease payments
include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed) less lease incentives recsivable, if any,
variable lease payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected fo be payable under a
residual value guarantee, and payments arising from options (either renewal or termination)
reasonably certsin to be exercised. Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced
for payments made and increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or
madification, or if there are changes In in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liabifity is
remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if
the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.

The Company has elecied io account for shori-term leases using the praclical expedients. Instead
of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are
recognized as an expense in profit ar loss on a straight-fine basis over the lease term.

On the statements of financial position, right-of-use asset is presented under non-cusrent assets
and lease liabilities have been presernted as part of current and non-current Jiabilities.

2.12 Right-gf-use Assef

The right-cf-use asset is recognized at the commencement date of the lease. This is initially measured at
cost which includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial direct costs incurred, lease payments
made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received and any estimated
dismantling and restoration costs which may be incurred at commencement date or as a consequence of
having used ihe underlying asset during the lease term.

If the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or i
the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the lessee will exercise a purchase option, the Company
shall depreciate the right-of-use asset from the commencement date to the end of the useful life of the
underlying asset, Otherwise, the Company shall depreciate the right-of-use asset {rom the commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term,

After the commencement date, the right-oi-use assei shall be measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities.

Depreciation of right-of-use assets are computed using the siraight-line method over the lease term. The
lease terms are as follows:

Category Number of Years
Office space 2-3
Warehouse building 2-3

2.13 Forgign Currency Transactions and Translation

The accounting records of the Company are maintained in Philippine peso. Foreign currency transactions
during the year are translated into the funclional currency at exchange rates which approximate those
prevailing on transaction dates.

Foreign currency gains and losses resulting from the seftlement of such fransactions and from the
translation at vear-end exchange rates of monetary asssts and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recogrized in the statements of comprehensive income as part of income or loss from operations.

2.14 Impairment of Non-Fipancial Assets

The Company's property and equipment, investment in a subsidiary and other non-iinancial assets are
subject to impairment testing. All other individual assets are iested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of those assets may not be recoverable.

For purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows {cash-generating units). As a result, some assets are tested individually
for impairment and some are tested at cash-generating unit level.
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Jmpairment loss is recognized in profit or icss for the amount by which the assel's or
cash-generating unit's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amounts which is the higher of its fair
value less costs fo self and its value in use. In determining value in use, management estimates the
expected future cash flows from each cash-generating unit and determines the suitable interest rate in
arder to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The data used for impairment testing procedures
are diractly linked to the Company's latest approved budget, adjusted as necessary to exclude the effects
of asset enhancements. Discount factors are determined individually for each cash-generating unit and
reflect management's assessmeni of respective risk profiles, such as market and asset-specific risk
factors.

All assets are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previously recognized may
no longer exist. An impairment loss is reversed if the asset's or cash generating unit's recoverable amount

exceads iis carrying amount.
2.15 Employee Benefits

The Company's employee benefits are recognized and measured as follows:
(a)  Short-term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits include wages, salaries, bonuses, and non-monetary  beneiits
provided to current employees, which are expected to be settled before twelve months after the end
of the annual reporting period during which an smployee services are rendered, but does not include
termination benefits. The undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in respect of
services rendered by employees in an accounting period is recognized in the consolidated profit or
loss during that period and any unsettled amount at the end of the reporting periad is included as
part of Accrued expenses under Trade and Other Payables account in the statements of financial

position.
{b)  Posi-emplayment Defined Beneiit Plan

A defined beneiit plan is a post-employment plan that defines an smount of post-employment
benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on ane or more factors such
as age, years of service and salary. The legal obligation for any benefits from this kind of post-
employment plan remains with the Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined beneiit
plan have been acquired. Plan assets may include assets specifically designated to a
{ong-term benefit fund, as well as qualifying insurance policies. The Company’s post-employment
defined benefit pension plan covers all regular full-ime employees.

The asset or fiability recognized in the statements of financial position for a defined benefit plan is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assets. The dafined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries
using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows for expected benefit payments using
a discount rate derived from the interest rates of a8 zero coupon government bonds {using the
referenice rates published by Bloomberg using its valuation technology, Bloomberg Valuation
(BVAL)], that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms
o maturity approximating to the terms of the related post-employment liabifity. BVAL provides
evaluated prices that are based on marlet observations from contributed sources.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions and the retum on plan assets (excluding amount included in
net interest) are reflected immediately in the statements of financial position with a charge or credit
recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the pericd, unless there is a plan
amendment, curtailment or settlement during the reporting period. The calculation also takes into
account any changes in the net defined benefit liability or asset during the period as a result of
contributions to the plan or benefit payments. Net interest expense is reported as part of Other
Income - Net account in the statements of comprehensive income.

Past-service costs are recognized immediately in profit or ioss in the period of a plan amendment
or curtaiiment.

(c)  Posi-employment Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribuiion plan is a post-employment plan under which the Gompany pays fixed

contributions into an independent entily. The Compzhy s 3 i B
pay further contributions after payment of the fixed ntriQytﬁ,QﬂwT%ﬁggtd t@@ e eqﬁ'&
respect of defined contribution plans are expensed as ﬂ%e}ygawwe. Li b;ﬁezgr.@é B3 E 5
recagnized if underpayment or prepayment has occyrre! j‘n@‘%’re inBludbdiintemrehtWHkue y

current assets as they are normally of a shori-term nature?
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(d)  Termination Benefiis

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the
normal retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Company recognizes termination benefits ai the earlier of when it can no longer
withdraw the offer of such benefits and when it recognizes cosis for a restructuring that is within the
scope of PAS 37, Provisions, Contingeni Liabilities and Contingent Assets, and involves the
payment of terminalion benefits. In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy,
the termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the
offer. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the reporling period are discounted o their
present vaiue.

(e)  Bonus Plans

The Company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit attributable io the Gompany's shareholders aiter certain adjustmants. The
Company recognizes a provision where itis contractually obliged to pay the benefits, orwhere there
is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

0 Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are recognized for the number of paid leave days (including holiday
entitiement) remaining at the end of the reporting period. These are included in Trads and Other
Payables accourt in the statements of financial position at the undiscounted amount that the
Company expecls {o pay as a result of the unused entitiement.

2.16 tncome Taxes

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, if any.

Current tax assets or liabilities comprise those claims from, or obligations to, fiscal authorities relating to
the current or prior reporting period, that are uncollected or unpaid at the end of the reporting period. They
are calculated using the tax rates and ta: laws applicable to ths fiscal periods io which they relate, based
on the taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a
component of tax expense in the statements of comprehensive income.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method, on ternporary differences at the end of each
reporting period between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. Under the liability rasthod, with certain exceptions, deferred tax liabilities are
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible
temporary differences and the carryforward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deduciible temporary differences can
be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognized fo the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will be available to allow
such deferred tax assets to be recovered. '

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the assst Is realized or the liability is settied provided such tax rates have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or setile the
cairying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Most changes in deferred tax assets or liabilitiss are recognized as a component of tax expense in proiit
or loss, except to the extent that it retates to items recognized In other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
raspectively. :

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are oifsst if OIR3RY.
set off current tax assets against current tax liahilities and the deferredfaxes relate to the same entity and

the same taxation authority. > (R
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2.17 Rejated Party Relationskips and Transactions

Related party transactions are transfers of resources, services or obligations between the Company and
its related pariies, regardless whether a price is charged.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to conirol the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. These pariies
include: (a) individuals owning, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control or are
controlled by, or under common contro} with the Company; (b) associates; (¢} individuals owning, directly
or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Company that gives them significant influence over the
Company and close members of the family of any such individual; and (d) the Company's funded
relirement plan.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the
relationship and not merely on the legal form. '

2,18 Eguity
Capital stock represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Additional paid-in capital (APIG) includes any premium received on the issuance of capital stock. Any
transaction costs associated with the issuance of shares are deducted from APIC, net of any related
income tax benefils. :

Revaluation reserves comprise actuarial gains and losses due to remeasurements of post-employment
defined benefit plan and financial asssts at FVOCI.

Accumulated profits include all current and prior period resuits of operations as reported in the profit or
loss section of the statements of comprehensive income, reduced by the amounts of any dividends

declared.
2.19 Events After the End of the Reporiing Period

Any post-year-end event thal provides additiona! information about the Company's financial position at the
end of the reporting period (adjusting event) is reflected in the financial statements. Post-year-end events
that ars not adjusting events, if any, are disclosed when matarial to the financjal statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of Company’s financial statements in accordance with PFRS requires management to
make judgments and estimates that affect the amounts reported in the financial statemenis and related
notes. Judgments and estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual resulis may ultimately differ from these estimates.

3.1 Critical Management Judgments in Applying Accourifing Policies

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgments, apart from thoss involving estimation, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements:

{a)  Delermination of Timing of Salisfaction of Performance Obligafions
() Maintenance Suppori and Services, and System Integration Frojects

The Company determings that its service revenues shall be recognized over time. In making
jis judgment, the Company considers the timing of receipt and consumplion of benefits
provided by the Company ta the customers. The Company provides the services without the
need of reperformance of other companies. This demonstrates that the customers
simuitaneously receive and consume the benefits of the Company’s rendering of services as it
performs.

In delermining the best method of measuring the progress of the Company's rendering of
services, management considers the input method under PFRS 15 because of the diract

relationship between the Compary's effort, in temfs of equipment and materials or supplies

used, ingurred labor hours, and the transfer of service to the.BUSIGIISE vere, rrz
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